vyi1SIry

SI@ AGENDA

CAI_ Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors Agenda
Wednesday, May 15, 2019
8:30 am-11:00am
Sycamore Mineral Springs Resort
1215 Avila Beach Drive, San Luis Obispo, California, 93405

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)

ANNOUNCEMENTS C. Davison

CONSENT AGENDA - motion required C. Davison

3. Approval of March 28, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes (yellow)

Approval of March & April Financials (green)

5. Approval of Brittany Hensley’s Marketing Committee Application
Staff will request Board approval of the March 28, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes, the March and April Visit SLO CAL
Financials, and the approval of Brittany Hensley’s Marketing Committee application, as recommended by the
Marketing and Executive Committees.

o

CEO REPORT C. Davison

6. CEO Report (15 min)
Staff will provide an update on current projects and areas of focus for the months ahead.

BUSINESS ITEMS C. Davison

7. Board Member Selection Process (10 min) — motion required
The Board will review applications for the four (4) elected Board seats up for renewal in FY2019/20, and make
selections. Staff will also update the Board on the status of the appointed unincorporated area lodging seat.

8. Executive Committee Seats (10 min) — motion required
The Board will discuss and appoint the Executive Committee seats for FY2019/20.

9. FY2019/20 Business and Marketing Plan (15 min) — motion required
Staff will request Board approval of Visit SLO CAL’s FY2019/20 Business and Marketing Plan, as recommended by the
Marketing and Executive Committees.

10. FY2019/20 Budget (20 min) — motion required
Staff will request Board approval of Visit SLO CAL’s FY2019/20 annual budget, as recommended by the Executive
Committee.

11. TMD Renewal Update (15 min)
Staff will provide an update on the TMD renewal process, including the MDP and petition approval process by the
County, and outline key next steps.



12. Destination Management Strategy (DMS) Update (15 min)
Staff will provide an update on progress to-date for Visit SLO CAL’s Destination Management Strategy, including a
recap of the DMS community meetings, and outline key next steps based on future approval of the draft
recommendations.

13. Destination Summit Recap (10 min)
Staff will provide an update on the annual Destination Summit event and request Board feedback.

14. CEO Annual Review (20 min) — motion required
The Board will discuss the President & CEQO’s annual review and bonus and make a decision.

ADJOURN.

Brown Act Notice: Each speaker is limited to two minutes of public comment for items not on the agenda. Public
comment for each agenda item will be called for separately and is also limited to 2 minutes per speaker. State law does
not allow the board to discuss or take action on issues not on the agenda, except that members of the board may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by the person giving public comment. Staff may be directed by the board
to follow-up on such items and/or place them on the next board agenda. The order of agenda items is listed for reference
and items may be taken in any order deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors.

ADA Notice: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in
the meeting, notify Brendan Pringle at (805)541-8000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.



\]ISIT

MINUTES

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors

SAN LU]S 0BISFO [!DUH'T‘{
CALIFORMNIA
Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 28, 2019
8:30am
Embassy Suites

333 Madonna Road, San Luis Obispo, CA 93405
1. CALLTO ORDER: Clint Pearce

PRESENT: John Arnold, Alma Ayon, Jed Bickel, Kathy Bonelli, Mark Eads, Aaron Graves, Jim Hamilton, Jay Jamison, Sarah
Maggelet, Hemant Patel, Clint Pearce, Amar Sohi

ABSENT: Sam Miller, Nipool Patel

STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Derek Kirk, Brendan Pringle

Call to Order at 8:37 am.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)
None.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Davison asked the Board to save the date for Visit SLO CAL’s Destination Summit (formerly the Tourism Exchange) on May
9, 2019, 11:30am-4:30pm, with a reception from 4:30pm-6:00pm. Visit SLO CAL is asking that all Board members plan to
attend the luncheon and general session, which is from 11:30am-1:30pm. Davison noted Board tickets are complimentary.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of January 16, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes

Approval of January & February Visit SLO CAL Financials

Ratification of Jedidiah Bickel as Pismo Beach’s Appointed Board Member
Approval of Lori Keller's Marketing Committee Application

Approval of Janine Dion’s Marketing Committee Application

Approval of Joel Peterson’s Marketing Committee Application

Approval of Anne Steinhauer’s Marketing Committee Application

LR NOUNEW

Public Comment — None.
Committee Discussion. Hamilton requested a change to the location noted on the minutes (see revised minutes here).
ACTION: Moved by Maggelet/Graves to approve the Consent Agenda as amended.

Motion carried: 12:0


https://assets.simpleviewinc.com/simpleview/image/upload/v1/clients/slocal/2_Board_of_Directors_Minutes_2019_01_16_FINAL_8d63250c-cb1d-44c7-a176-b1d0f81c4f77.pdf

CEO REPORT
10. CEO Report

Davison reviewed U.S. Travel’s Travel Trends Index for January 2019 and January 2018, and the January 2019 TOT update.
He also reviewed the 2018 Year-End Visitor Volume numbers for the county. He provided an update on the AMGEN Tour of
California, noting that Visit SLO CAL has finalized its agreement with AMGEN for sponsorship of the 2019 Tour of California.
One stage will finish in Morro Bay on May 15, 2019 and another will start in Pismo Beach on May 16, 2019. Visit SLO CAL
held a planning call with race organizer AEG to discuss route alternatives to Highway 1 in the event of a closure. The Board
viewed Visit California’s ad, featuring Morro Bay and Pismo Beach, which they will be using as part of their sponsorship of
the race. Davison provided an update on recently filled positions (Marketing Coordinator, Digital Marketing Coordinator,
Director of Community Engagement & Advocacy, and the Partnership & Community Engagement Manager), and noted that
Visit SLO CAL is still conducting interviews for the Communications Manager and Communications Coordinator & Film
Commission Liaison roles.

Public Comment — None.
Board Discussion.
BUSINESS ITEMS

11. TMD Renewal Update

Davison provided an update on meetings with the city managers and the county CAO. Based on the results of the ROI Study
with Tourism Economcis, currently underway, the group has agreed to support the renewal of the TMD at 1.5 percent and
10 years with the following adjustment to the MDP: 1) The Advisory Committee would be comprised of one elected official
and one city manager/county official from each participating community. Each community would determine its
representative(s) to the committee. The participating communities or Advisory Committee may determine on their own to
establish a core group of Advisory Committee individuals who would represent the broader group and interests of the
communities on their behalf; 2) The Advisory Committee would meet with the Executive Committee a minimum of twice
per year and no more than four times per year at the request of the Advisory Committee. Members of both bodies will be
able to place items for discussion on the agenda; 3) The Advisory Committee’s input, concerns, and recommendations
would be considered by the Executive Committee when taking action on behalf of the organization. Davison also noted that
he is constantly meeting with city managers and officials upon request, and would continue to do so outside of these
meetings.

Visit SLO CAL would also agree to support or, at a minimum, stand down in the event that an individual city or the County
wanted to pursue a 1 percent increase in TOT or a tax increase to support needed infrastructure improvements that will
support the tourism industry and/or DMS recommendations in the coming years. During Visit SLO CAL’s petition signing
process for the renewal of the TMD, Visit SLO CAL would do it’s best to educate lodging owners on this item, but they would
have no control of their position.

The updated draft Management District Plan (in the agenda packet) reflects the changes to the assessment (1.5 percent/10

year term), and proposed changes to the Advisory Committee structure. It also incorporates the additional community
feedback on removing ACH remittance as a requirement.

Tourism Economics is doing its best to include all city manager requests in the outcome of their ROl study. After receiving
approval from the Board at the January meeting, Visit SLO CAL has signed the agreement and the data collection has begun.
Davison outlined the main components of the study.

Public Comment — None.

Board Discussion. Sohi noted that he was apprehensive to give the Advisory Committee greater feedback and sway, and



that he disagreed with the idea of having lodging partners stay out of any proposed tax increase discussions and with Visit
SLO CAL agreeing to support this type of increase. He suggested the approach should be to simply stay out of the
conversation. He also noted he was uncomfortable to see so much city manager involvement in the process. He clarified
that he does support the terms of the renewal.

ACTION: Moved by Bonelli/Hamilton to approve the updated Management District Plan, as recommended by the Executive
Committee.

Motion carried: 11:1
Sohi opposed.

12. Destination Management Strategy Update

Davison provided a progress update on the Destination Management Strategy (DMS). Feedback from the Visioning
Workshops was developed into high-level draft recommendations. The Steering Committee met yesterday to review the
recommendations and provide feedback to Resonance and the Visit SLO CAL Team. Chris Fair, President, of Resonance
discussed the DMS planning process, presented the draft Vision, Objectives, Strategies and Draft Recommendations to the
Visit SLO CAL Board, and requested feedback.

Davison outlined the next steps on the DMS planning process timeline. Resonance has proposed adding an Action Planning
Workshop to map roles and responsibilities for implementation of final recommendations. Davison noted that this would
be similar to the Operational Plan developed following our Strategic Plan, detailing work, ownership, partner organizations,
etc. The proposal includes engaging a variety of partners in two days of small workshops built around the recommendation
sets presented. The action plan would be included as a final published document. The cost for this addendum to the scope
of work would be $14,500. Davison noted that Visit SLO CAL is going to build in funding in the FY2019/20 budget for the
recommendations, but won’t know by that time what items the Board will want to activate and prioritize until the workplan
is complete in June and the Board provides feedback in July.

Public Comment — Danna Stroud, Travel Paso, suggested craft brews and distilleries should be included in the SLO CAL
Crafted recommendation. Stroud also noted that as part of the “Living Wage” recommendation, the industry should
encourage people to work in the industry based on the benefits and promote it as a career opportunity and business owner
opportunity.

Board Discussion.
ACTION: Moved by Graves/Bonelli to approve the addendum to Resonance Consultancy’s scope of work.

Motion carried: 12:0

13. Short-Term Rental Housing Impact Research

On February 25, Visit SLO CAL hosted a meeting with Jim Hamilton and Justin Cooley (County of San Luis Obispo); and
Shirley Lyon (See Lyon Beach Rentals), Toni Legras (Beachside Rentals), and Cheryl Cuming (CBID) to receive a better
understanding of the County’s proposed Nexus study regarding the residential vacation rental impact fee, as well as discuss
other items affecting the unincorporated STR segment. Visit SLO CAL has since reviewed the proposal and contract for the
County study. This study was based on a San Diego impact fee that was later appealed, which is not clarified in the
proposal. Kirk noted that Visit SLO CAL has requested feedback from the County on this and other concerns. Visit SLO CAL
was asked to participate in a stakeholder meeting the week of May 6 on this item as the County looks to “prepare a nexus
study to determine an appropriate fee amount based on market conditions.” In response to these efforts, Visit SLO CAL has
solicited a proposal from Beacon Economics (distributed in the digital agenda packet) to: 1) Provide data and empirical
analysis to help inform stakeholders and policymakers in San Luis Obispo County as to the nature of the STR market as it
pertains to AirBnB and similar STR platforms; and 2) Determine if a nexus between STRs and workforce housing exists; at a
cost of $38,250. The study would also break information out by zipcode and community, allowing a understanding of where



impacts might occur. Visit SLO CAL is positioning this as a non-biased study and has positioned the consultants as such.
Information from the study would be available at the community level. Davison noted that this is a strong opportunity on
behalf of the vacation rental industry in advance of the renewal. This proposal was recommended by the Executive
Committee for approval on March 14, 2019. Davison noted that he had a call with Wade Horton, County CAO, on March 22,
2019 to discuss this further and that prior to signing the study proposal, Visit SLO CAL will meet with the County to
determine how we can best partner in the approach to solving for this item.

Public Comment — Danna Stroud, Travel Paso, noted that the Paso Robles City Council has convened a vacation rental task
force around the issue of STRs, and that this study would be important for Paso Robles. She said she is excited that Visit SLO
CAL will be pursuing the study.
Board Discussion — None.
ACTION: Moved by Bonelli/Arnold to allow the President & CEO to begin contract negotiations with Beacon Economics for a
study to determine if a nexus exists between short-term rentals (STRs) and workforce housing, as recommended by the
Executive Committee.

Motion carried: 12:0

ADJOURNMENT

ACTION: Moved by Pearce/Graves to adjourn at 10:48 am.



San Luis Obispo County
Visitors & Conference Bureau

2018/2019 Financial Summary - March

Reforecast
Budget for MTD Actualv.  MTD % of Total Reforecasted YTD Actual v. YTD % of Total

Income This Month Month MTD Variance % I Exp FISCAL YTD Budget YTD YTD Variance % I Ext
Collected from Prior Year Assessments $ - $ - $ - 100.00% 0.00% @ $ 181,694 $ 181,694 $ - 100.00% 5.51%
Other Revenue $ 880 $ 850 $ 30 103.57% 0.26% W $ 7451 § 7281 § 170 102.34% 0.23%
Co-op Revenue $ 10,000 $ 21,590 $ (11,590) 46.32% 2.98% W $ 15,051 $ 49,981 §$ (34,930) 30.11% 0.46%
TMD Income:

SLO County Unincorporated $ 86,460 $ 86,460 $ - 100.00% 25.73% @ $ 790,355 $ 790,355 $ - 100.00% 23.95%

SLO City $ 58,342 § 58,342 $ - 100.00% 17.36% M $ 569,488 $ 569,488 $ - 100.00% 17.26%

Pismo Beach $ 72,819 § 72,819 $ - 100.00% 21.67% @ $ 743,060 $ 743,060 $ - 100.00% 22.52%

Morro Bay $ 20,172 $ 20,172 § - 100.00% 6.00% W $ 246,901 § 246,901 $ - 100.00% 7.48%

Paso Robles $ 43,420 $ 43,420 $ 0) 100.00% 12.92% W $ 378,445 $ 378,445 § 0) 100.00% 11.47%

Arroyo Grande $ 7,301 § 7,301 $ - 100.00% 217% @ $ 69,100 $ 69,100 $ - 100.00% 2.09%

Atascadero (quarterly) $ 23,961 $ 23,961 $ - 100.00% | 7.13% W $ 97,885 § 97,885 $ - 100.00% 2.97%

Grover $ 2,500 $ 2,500 $ - 100.00% 0.74% M $ 25,531 $ 25531 § - 100.00% 0.77%

Adjustment for Actual TMD Collected $ 7,246 $ - $ 7,246 100.00% 2.16% M@ $ 159,767 $ 181,060 $ (21,293) 88.24% 4.84%
Interest Income $ 2,984 $ 600 $ 2,384 497.35% 0.89% M $ 15,077 $ 8219 § 6,858 183.44% 0.46%
Total Income $ 336,086 $ 338,016 $ (1,930) 99.43% 100.00% @ $ 3,299,805 $ 3,349,000 $ (49,195) 98.53% 100.00%
Expenses
Contingency Reserve $ 16,155 $ 15,791 $ 364 102.30% 2.99% W $ 163,484 $ 164,540 $ (1,056) 99.36% 5.67%
G&A $ 27,822 $ 24197 $ 3,625 114.98% 514% M $ 206,415 § 204,950 $ 1,465 100.71% 7.16%
Industry Research and Resources $ 100,909 $ 60,351 $ 40,557 167.20% 18.65% M $ 462,156  $ 447,523 $ 14,633 103.27% 16.04%
Travel Trade $ 25764 $ 32,731 § (6,967) 78.71% 4.76% W $ 212,046 $ 221,373 $ (9,327) 95.79% 7.36%
Communications $ 22,943 $ 43,029 $ (20,086) 53.32% 4.24% W $ 222,692 § 263,326 $ (40,634) 84.57% 7.73%
Advertising $ 286,503 $ 291,005 $ (4,502) 98.45% 52.96% @ $ 1241721 $§ 1,362,266 $ (120,546) 91.15% 43.09%
Promotions $ 3,645 § 4,565 $ (920) 79.85% 0.67% M $ 34,134 § 40,497 $ (6,362) 84.29% 1.18%
Events $ 32,165 § 34,136 $ (1,971) 94.22% 595% M $ 79,326 $ 80,316 § (989) 98.77% 2.75%
Digital Marketing $ 23973 $ 25324 § (1,351) 94.67% 4.43% W $ 234,257  § 235,385 $ (1,128) 99.52% 8.13%
Film Commission $ 1,105 $ 7,266 $ (6,161) 15.21% 0.20% M $ 25351 § 31,967 $ (6,616) 79.30% 0.88%
Total Expenses $ 540,983 $ 538,395 $ 2,588 100.48% 100.00% @ $ 2,881,582 § 3,052,142 § (170,560) 94.41% 100.00%
Surplus(Deficit) $ (204,897) $ (200,380) $ (4,517) 102.25% $ 418,223 $ 296,858 $ 121,365 140.88%

Cash Flow
Surplus (Deficit)
Beginning Cash Balance
Change in Accounts Receivable
Change in Accrued Expenses
Change in Prepaid Expenses
Change in Accounts Payable
Change in Reserve Contingency

Ending Cash Balance
Lonungency reserve - 5% of Cumulative Revenue

Liability on Balance Sheet

Net Available Cash

Comments to the Board:

R R R R R R

$

(204,897)
2,375,268

(73,270)
126,677
37,048

(8,562)
16,155

2,268,419

$ 729,437

$

1,538,982

R R R R R R

$

418,223
1,214,317
93,639
265,996

(4,410)
117,169
163,484

2,268,419

$ 729,437

$

1,538,982

- $205k deficit for March ($4.5k larger deficit than budgeted). $418k surplus year-to-date ($121k larger surplus than reforecasted budget). We are projecting a $60k surplus by year-end if future months come in on budget.

- All TMD amounts accrued through January have been collected.

- Monies received from partners to help fund initiatives (co-op) are now being recorded as Income, versus a credit to Expenses as they have been recorded in the past.




7:39 AM

04/16/19
Accrual Basis

Visit SLO CAL
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of March 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Bank of the Sierra - TMD
1020 - Bank of the Sierra - Membership
1030 - Morgan Stanley - TMD
1040 - Morgan Stanley - Membership

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1320 - Prepaid Rent
1340 - Workman's Comp Deposit
1350 - Prepaid Expenses
1499 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed Assets
1405 - Computer Hardware/Software
1410 - Furniture & Fixtures
1415 - Leasehold Improvements
1425 - Office Equipment

Total 1400 - Fixed Assets

1500 - Accumulated Depreciation
1505 - Comp. Hdwr/Sftwr. Acc. Depr.
1510 - Furn. & Fixt. Accum. Depr.
1515 - Leasehold Imp. Accum. Depr.
1525 - Office Equip. Accum. Depr.

Total 1500 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1600 - Intangibles
1605 - Trademark - Slocal

Total 1600 - Intangibles
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2060 - American Express Credit Ca...
2050 - Rabobank Credit Card

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Accrued Liabilities
2010 - Deferred Revenue
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2160 - Health Insurance Withheld

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity

Mar 31, 19 Mar 31, 18 $ Change % Change
1,310,877.22 1,464,203.52 -153,326.30 -10.5%
226,718.18 128,346.80 98,371.38 76.6%
627,965.78 404,580.88 223,384.90 55.2%
102,857.70 100,329.14 2,528.56 2.5%
2,268,418.88 2,097,460.34 170,958.54 8.2%
653,146.00 591,940.40 61,205.60 10.3%
653,146.00 591,940.40 61,205.60 10.3%
4,369.95 3,326.70 1,043.25 31.4%
367.00 387.00 -20.00 -5.2%
135,451.43 72,217.45 63,233.98 87.6%
0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 -100.0%
140,188.38 95,931.15 44,257.23 46.1%
3,061,753.26 2,785,331.89 276,421.37 9.9%
24,216.44 24,216.44 0.00 0.0%
91,012.07 91,012.07 0.00 0.0%
37,301.15 37,301.15 0.00 0.0%
14,560.10 14,560.10 0.00 0.0%
167,089.76 167,089.76 0.00 0.0%
-15,088.17 -15,088.17 0.00 0.0%
-6,208.00 -6,208.00 0.00 0.0%
-1,630.00 -1,630.00 0.00 0.0%
-4,915.00 -4,915.00 0.00 0.0%
-27,841.17 -27,841.17 0.00 0.0%
139,248.59 139,248.59 0.00 0.0%
15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.0%
15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.0%
15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.0%
3,216,751.85 2,940,330.48 276,421.37 9.4%
289,636.22 751,174.11 -461,537.89 -61.4%
289,636.22 751,174.11 -461,537.89 -61.4%
223.18 17,960.29 -17,737.11 -98.8%
0.00 1,868.83 -1,868.83 -100.0%
223.18 19,829.12 -19,605.94 -98.9%
252,282.87 0.00 252,282.87 100.0%
44,920.00 0.00 44,920.00 100.0%
-507.26 0.07 -507.33 -724,757 1%
-507.26 0.07 -507.33 -724,757.1%
296,695.61 0.07 296,695.54 423,850,771.4%
586,555.01 771,003.30 -184,448.29 -23.9%
586,555.01 771,003.30 -184,448.29 -23.9%

Page 1



7:39 AM Visit SLO CAL

04/16/19 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2019
Mar 31, 19 Mar 31, 18 $ Change % Change
3120 - Reserved Earnings 729,437.26 517,279.38 212,157.88 41.0%
3130 - Retained Earnings 1,482,536.79 1,125,416.90 357,119.89 31.7%
Net Income 418,222.79 526,630.90 -108,408.11 -20.6%
Total Equity 2,630,196.84 2,169,327.18 460,869.66 21.2%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,216,751.85 2,940,330.48 276,421.37 9.4%

Page 2



San Luis Obispo County
Visitors & Conference Bureau
2018/2019 Financial Summary - April

Reforecast
Budget for MTD Actualv.  MTD % of Total Reforecasted YTD Actual v. YTD % of Total

Income This Month Month MTD Variance iget % I Exp FISCAL YTD Budget YTD YTD Variance iget % I EXF
Collected from Prior Year Assessments $ - $ - $ - 100.00% 0.00% W $ 181,694 $ 181,694 $ - 100.00% 5.03%
Other Revenue $ 924 $ 850 $ 74 108.72% 0.30% $ 8,376 $ 8,131 § 245 103.01% 0.23%
Co-op Revenue $ 6,000 $ 21,590 $ (15,590) 27.79% 1.94% B $ 21,051 $ 71,571 $ (50,520) 29.41% 0.58%
TMD Income:

SLO County Unincorporated $ 84,535 § 84,535 § 0 100.00% 27.35% @ $ 874,890 $ 874,800 $ 0 100.00% 24.24%

SLO City $ 62,589 $ 62,589 $ 0) 100.00% 20.25% $ 632,077 $ 632,077 $ (0) 100.00% 17.51%

Pismo Beach $ 80,385 § 80,385 $ 0 100.00% 26.00% @ $ 823,446 $ 823,446 $ 0 100.00% 22.82%

Morro Bay $ 25930 $ 25930 $ 0 100.00% 8.39% M $ 272,830 $ 272,830 $ 0 100.00% 7.56%

Paso Robles $ 51,095 § 51,095 $ 0) 100.00% 16.53% M@ $ 429,540 § 429,540 $ 0) 100.00% 11.90%

Arroyo Grande $ 7,039 § 7,039 $ 0 100.00% 2.28% M $ 76,139 § 76,139 $ 0 100.00% 2.11%

Atascadero (quarterly) $ - $ - $ - 100.00% | 0.00% @ $ 97,885 $ 97,885 $ - 100.00% 2.71%

Grover Beach $ 2,953 § 2,953 $ 0 100.00% 0.96% W $ 28,484 § 28,484 $ 0 100.00% 0.79%

Adjustment for Actual TMD Collected $ (14,416) $ - $ (14,416) 100.00% -4.66% @ $ 145,350 $ 181,060 $ (35,710) 80.28% 4.03%
Interest Income $ 2,093 $ 600 $ 1,493 348.80% 0.68% $ 17,170  $ 8,819 § 8,351 194.69% 0.48%
Total Income $ 309,127 $ 337,566 $ (28,439) 91.58% 100.00% @ $ 3,608,932 $ 3,686,566 $ (77,634) 97.89% 100.00%
Expenses
Contingency Reserve $ 15,052 $ 15,769 S (717) 95.45% 2.45% Wl $ 178,536 $ 180,309 $ (1,773) 99.02% 5.11%
G&A $ 20,748 $ 23,592 $ (2,843) 87.95% 3.38% $ 227,163 $ 228,542 $ (1,378) 99.40% 6.50%
Industry Research and Resources $ 69,809 $ 86,557 $ (16,748) 80.65% 11.37% @ $ 531,965 $ 534,080 $ (2,115) 99.60% 156.22%
Travel Trade $ 37,787 $ 39,925 $ (2,138) 94.65% 6.16% $ 249,833 $ 261,298 § (11,465) 95.61% 7.15%
Communications $ 31,917 § 26,748 $ 5,169 119.32% 520% M $ 254,609 $ 290,074 $ (35,465) 87.77% 7.28%
Advertising $ 406,231 § 300,469 $ 105,762 135.20% 66.19% @ $ 1,647,951 $§ 1,662,735 § (14,784) 99.11% 47.15%
Promotions $ 1,588 $ 3,524 $ (1,936) 45.06% 0.26% M $ 35722 § 44,020 $ (8,298) 81.15% 1.02%
Events $ 1,913 § 4,786 $ (2,873) 39.98% 031% MW $ 81,240 $ 85,102 $ (3,862) 95.46% 2.32%
Digital Marketing $ 28,666 $ 28,617 $ 49 100.17% 4.67% M $ 262,923 § 264,002 $ (1,079) 99.59% 7.52%
Film Commission $ - $ 3,889 § (3,889) 0.00% 0.00% W $ 25351 $§ 35,856 $ (10,505) 70.70% 0.73%
Total Expenses $ 613,711 § 533,875 $ 79,836 114.95% 100.00% @ $  3,495293 $ 3,586,017 $ (90,724) 97.47% 100.00%
Surplus(Deficit) $ (304,584) $ (196,309) $ (108,276) 155.16% $ 113,639 $ 100,549 $ 13,089 113.02%

Comments to the Board:

- $304k deficit for April (108k larger deficit than budgeted). $114k surplus year-to-date ($13k larger surplus than reforecasted budget).
- All TMD amounts accrued through February have been collected.

- Monies received from partners to help fund initiatives (co-op) are now being recorded as Income, versus a credit to Expenses as they have been recorded in the
past.

Cash Flow
Surplus (Deficit) $ (304,584) $ 113,639
Beginning Cash Balance $ 2,284,291 $ 1,214,317
Change in Accounts Receivable $ (35,656) $ 57,983
Change in Accrued Expenses $ 109,190 $ 375,186
Change in Prepaid Expenses $ (64,595) $ (69,005)
Change in Accounts Payable $ (18,082) $ 114,960
Change in Reserve Contingency $ 15,052 $ 178,536

Ending Cash Balance $  1,985616 $  1,985616

Lonungency reserve - 5% of Cumulative Revenue $ (744,489) $ (744,489)

Liability on Balance Sheet

Net Available Cash $ 1,241,127 $ 1,241,127




Visit SLO CAL

6:52 PM
05/09/119 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2019
Apr 30, 19 Apr 30, 18 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 - Bank of the Sierra - TMD 1,035,285.69 722,996.99 312,288.70 43.2%

1020 - Bank of the Sierra - Membership 217,428.52 193,478.07 23,950.45 12.4%

1030 - Morgan Stanley - TMD 629,809.96 405,166.95 224,643.01 55.4%

1040 - Morgan Stanley - Membership 103,091.70 100,318.69 2,773.01 2.8%
Total Checking/Savings 1,985,615.87 1,421,960.70 563,655.17 39.6%
Accounts Receivable

1200 - Accounts Receivable 688,801.99 603,287.92 85,514.07 14.2%
Total Accounts Receivable 688,801.99 603,287.92 85,514.07 14.2%
Other Current Assets

1320 - Prepaid Rent 4,369.95 3,326.70 1,043.25 31.4%

1340 - Workman's Comp Deposit 367.00 387.00 -20.00 -5.2%

1350 - Prepaid Expenses 200,039.09 -159,277.37 359,316.46 225.6%

1330 - Employee Advances 7.26 38.75 -31.49 -81.3%

1499 - Undeposited Funds 0.00 39,864.70 -39,864.70 -100.0%
Total Other Current Assets 204,783.30 -115,660.22 320,443.52 277.1%

Total Current Assets 2,879,201.16 1,909,588.40 969,612.76 50.8%
Fixed Assets

1400 - Fixed Assets

1405 - Computer Hardware/Software 24,216.44 24,216.44 0.00 0.0%

1410 - Furniture & Fixtures 91,012.07 91,012.07 0.00 0.0%

1415 - Leasehold Improvements 37,301.15 37,301.15 0.00 0.0%

1425 - Office Equipment 14,560.10 14,560.10 0.00 0.0%
Total 1400 - Fixed Assets 167,089.76 167,089.76 0.00 0.0%
1500 - Accumulated Depreciation

1505 - Comp. Hdwr/Sftwr. Acc. Depr. -15,088.17 -15,088.17 0.00 0.0%

1510 - Furn. & Fixt. Accum. Depr. -6,208.00 -6,208.00 0.00 0.0%

1515 - Leasehold Imp. Accum. Depr. -1,630.00 -1,630.00 0.00 0.0%

1525 - Office Equip. Accum. Depr. -4,915.00 -4,915.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 1500 - Accumulated Depreciation -27,841.17 -27,841.17 0.00 0.0%
Total Fixed Assets 139,248.59 139,248.59 0.00 0.0%
Other Assets

1600 - Intangibles

1605 - Trademark - Slocal 15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 1600 - Intangibles 15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Assets 15,750.00 15,750.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL ASSETS 3,034,199.75 2,064,586.99 969,612.76 47.0%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable 288,520.58 94,247.82 194,272.76 206.1%
Total Accounts Payable 288,520.58 94,247.82 194,272.76 206.1%
Credit Cards

2060 - American Express Credit Card -870.36 56,732.61 -57,602.97 -101.5%
Total Credit Cards -870.36 56,732.61 -57,602.97 -101.5%
Other Current Liabilities

2070 - Accrued Liabilities 367,472.44 583.33 366,889.11 62,895.6%

2010 - Deferred Revenue 38,920.00 0.00 38,920.00 100.0%

2100 - Payroll Liabilities

2160 - Health Insurance Withheld -507.23 -198.00 -309.23 -156.2%

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities -507.23 -198.00 -309.23 -156.2%

Total Other Current Liabilities 405,885.21 385.33 405,499.88 105,234.4%
Total Current Liabilities 693,5635.43 151,365.76 542,169.67 358.2%

Total Liabilities 693,535.43 151,365.76 542,169.67 358.2%

Equity

Page 1



6:52 PM Visit SLO CAL

05/09/119 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2019
Apr 30, 19 Apr 30, 18 $ Change % Change
3120 - Reserved Earnings 744,488.96 528,405.49 216,083.47 40.9%
3130 - Retained Earnings 1,482,536.79 1,125,416.90 357,119.89 31.7%
Net Income 113,638.57 259,398.84 -145,760.27 -56.2%
Total Equity 2,340,664.32 1,913,221.23 427,443.09 22.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,034,199.75 2,064,586.99 969,612.76 47.0%

Page 2



NISITr

SAN LUIS 0BISPO COUNTY
CALIFORNIA®

VisiT SLO CAL

MARKETING COMMITTEE APPLICATION FORM

NAME OF AppLICANT: Drittany Hensley

Company: AMF Media Group

ADDRESS: 711 Tank Farm Road, Suite 210, San Luis Obispo CA 93401

805-712-7049 brittany @amfmediagroup.com

PHONE: EMAIL:

TOTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY:

TOURISM-RELATED MARKETING EXPERIENCE:

Hotels, Restaurants, Retail Businesses, Real Estate businesses - handled all aspects of

Employment History

CURRENT EMpLOYER: AMF Media Group YRs OF service: | month
TITLE: Account Supervisor
PAST EMpLOYER: - -ombardi & Associates YRS OF SERVICE:
TITLE: Sales Manager/Account Executive

Community/Board Involvement
ORGANIZATION: Madonna Inn Fashion Show TILE: Program Coordinator
DATES OF INvOLvEmeNT: 2016-2018
ORGANIZATION: Cambria Chamber of Commerce TLE: Board Member
DATES OF INvOLvEmeNT: 2010 - 2012
ORGANIZATION: Cambria Sunrise Rotary i Member

2006 - 2012

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:

Individuals interested in serving on the Marketing Committee should send this Application
Form, along with a cover letter and any background (resume or list of key
accomplishments — no more than two pages total) to demonstrate their active role in
marketing, branding, public relations or digital media as it relates to tourism in San Luis Obispo
County, to Jordan@SLOCAL.com. For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at (805) 541-
8000.




l
Y MEDIA GROUP

BRITTANY HENSLEY

711 Tank Farm Reoad, San Luls Oblspo | 805-712-704% | brittany@amfmediagroup.com

142942019

Recipient

Jordan@SLOCAL.com

SLOCAL

1334 Marsh Streat, San Luis Obispo
805-541-8000

Dear Recipient:

I'would lke to be considered for eppointment to Visit SLOCAL's Marketing Committee. | have 18 years of marketing
expetience working with knge and small businesses on the Central Cocst, specializing in medio buying and piacement
strategies for digital, broadcast, print and PR channels, | have recently joined AMF Media Group as account supervisor
far the SLO TBID. | am excited to opply my morketing expartise to help boost our local tourism industry.

As the TBID's confract agency. AMF k responsible for the day-to-day management of marketing execution for the
SLOTBID, |work diractly for Molly Cano and her suppert tearm and am responsible for bringng new [deas and
contermnpaorary plans fo our team, Gaining insight into V5C's Inftiatives will enable AMF Media and our digital partniers ot
Matchfire to better understand shared objectives and build complementary, cost efficient campaigns that deliver
continued success for o community.

I would be honored to be selacted as a member of your VSC Marketing Committee,

Sincerely,

Brittany Hensley

Ph 805 545 8887
711 Tank Fam Road Ste. 210
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401



Brittany Keatts Hensley

1580 Granache Way, Templeton, CA 93465 « (805) 712-7049 « brittany@amfmediagroup.com

Professional Experience

AMF Media Group, San Luis Obispo, CA Current
Account Supervisor

Lead for SLOTBID account for remainder of 2018-2020 contract period.

Direct partner with Matchfire media who handles welbsite and digital buy components
and social media strategies for the SLOTBID Campaign.

Run weekly meetings with SLOTBID Exec and Coordinator, Matchfire and SLO Chamber
PR Team to ensure all tasks are being managed and executed in guidance to the
SLOTBID Marketing Plan.

Present monthly and quarterly reports to SLOTBID Board members.

S. Lombardi & Associates, San Luis Obispo, CA 2014 -2018
Sales Manager & Account Execulive

Management, idea generation, creative execution of branding concepts and
campaigns for key agency accounts. Digital, Print, Outdoor, TV, Radio, Social Media,
Websites, Logos & Branding Marketing pieces.

¢ Manage creative team and project assignments with deadlines and client expectations.

e Assisted with hiring all staff positions and replacements for key creative jobs.

e Created all RFP presentations for company submission.

o Coordinated and confracted with key digital partners to bring in-house planning and
implementation of digital and website services to SLA clients.

e Compressive media buy recommendations and plan generation with detailed excel
spreadsheets for quarterly and yearly planning for both paid media and creative billing
estimates.

The Tribune/The Cambrian, San Luis Obispo & Cambria, CA 2012-2014

Real Estate & Retail Advertising Sales Manager

The Cambrian/The Tribune, Cambria, CA 2006 — 2012
Retail & Real Estate Media Specialist

The Tribune, San Luis Obispo, CA 2004 — 2006
Ad Production Coordinator (2005 — 2006)

Graphic Designer (2004 — 2005)

The Fresno Bee, Fresno, CA 2003 - 2004
Ad Production Specialist

The County of San Luis Obispo, CA 2001 - 2002
Aquatics Manager



Awards

Addy'’s - Coastal California Competition

2017 —received four Bronze Awards for:

Consumer Website, Local Television Commercial, Service Promotional Campaign,
Film/Video/Sound Branded Content

Western Fairs Association

2017 —received first place for:

Radio Advertising Campaign and Poster Design, First place for Television ad series

Santa Barbara County Fair, Santa Maria Valley Strawberry Festival, Salinas Valley Fair, Contra
Costa County Fair.

Associations/Volunteer

Western Fairs Association 2015 — Current

Madonna Inn Fashion Show — Program Coordinator, 2017, 2018

Cambria Chamber of Commerce — Board Member, 2010 - 2012

Cambria Sunrise Rotary — Member, 2006 - 2012

Scenic Coast Association of Realtors — Public Relations Director, 2008 — Current
Kappa Alpha Theta — Alumni, Past President, 1999 - Current

Education

B.A. in Mass Communication & Journalism, concentration in Advertising (2003)
California State University Fresno — Fresno, CA (2001-2003)

University of Missouri — Columbia, MO - (1999-2001)

Paso Robles High School Graduate 1995- 1999



NIVS T

SAN LUIS OBISPD COUNTY
CALIFORNIAa

VisiT SLO CAL
BOARD APPLICATION FORM

NAME oF AppLicanT: Kathleen M. Bonelli

Company: Paso Robles Vacation Rentals
ADDRESS: P O, box 4129

PHONE: 805.423-9174 EMAIL: K athy @pasoroblesvacationrentals.com
TOTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY: 15 years

BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE:
Owner manger

Employment History

CURRENT EMPLOYER: Pgaso Robles vacation YRS OF SERVICE: 15

TITLE:Owner/ manager

PAST EMPLOYER: YRS OF SERVICE:

POSITION:

Community/Board Involvement

OrcanizaTioN: Travel Paso TiTLE: Board member

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 2016- present

ORGANIZATION: §| OCAL it paaid mGSHBEE
DATES OF INVOLVEMENT:
ORGANIZATION: py- task force str TITLE: Member

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 510 5919

For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at 805-541-8000.




NIVS T

SAN LUIS OBISPD COUNTY
CALIFORNIAa

VisiT SLO CAL
BOARD APPLICATION FORM

NAME oF AppLicaNT: Mark Eads

ComPANY: SeaVenture Beach Hotel
ADDRESS: 100 Ocean View Avenue

PHONE: 805 556.9364 EMAIL: Mark@SeaVenture.com
ToTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY: 28 Years

BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE:

I've had the pleasure to serve on the VisitSLOCAL Board since it's creation. I'm very passionate about SLO
County and am grateful for the opportunity to assist the SLOCAL Staff in exposing SLO CAL to new visitors.

Employment History

CURRENT EMPLOYER: SeaVenture Beach Hc YRS OF SERVICE: 6 Years in June '19

TITLE: General Manager

PAST EMPLOYER: Cambria Inns YRS OF SERVICE: 2 years

POSITION: Djrector of Operations

Community/Board Involvement

OraGanizaTIoN: Visit SLO CAL TiTLE: Executive Board Member

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: July 1, 2015 - Present
ORGANIZATION: pB CV/B Advisory Board TITLE: Board Member
DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: March 20, 2019 - Present

ORGANIZATION: PBHA TITLE: President

DIATES OF INVOLVEMENT: August 1, 2013 - March 13, 2019

For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at 805-541-8000.




IEI]-

SAN LUIS DBISPO Clllilﬂ."l‘
CALIFORNIA

VisiT SLO CAL
BOARD APPLICATION FORM

NAME OF APPLICANT: Jay Jamison
compANY: Pismo Coast Village, Inc.
ADDRESS: 165 S Dolliver

PHONE: 805 773-5649 EMAIL: javi@pismocoastvillage.com
TOTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY: 40+

BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE:
See attached company bio.

Employment History

CURRENT EMPLOYER: Pigsmo Coast Village YRS OF SERVICE: 21

TITLE: CEQ/General Manager

PastT EMPLOYER: Jones Valley Resorts YRS OF SERVICE: 2

POSITION: Narina Manager

Community/Board Involvement

OrcanizatTion: SLOCAL TrrLeE: Board Member

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 2012-present

ORGANIZATION: /jsjt California TITLE: Commissioner

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 2006-2014

ORGANIZATION: Pismo CVB TITLE: Board Member

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 1998-2010

For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at 805-541-8000.




JAY JAMISON has been employed by Pismo Coast Village, Inc. since June 1997
as General Manager and serves as Assistant Corporate Secretary. In March
2007, the Board changed his title to Chief Executive Officer/General Manager.
He has a B.S. degree in Agricultural Management from Cal Poly San Luis
Obispo, graduating in 1976. Mr. Jamison was raised on his family's guest ranch,
Rancho Oso, in Santa Barbara County, which included a overnight
accommodations, recreational vehicle park, camping, resident summer camp,
equestrian facilities, numerous resort amenities, and hay production. He worked
on the ranch throughout his childhood, during and after college. The family
business was sold in 1983, at which time Mr. Jamison was hired by Thousand
Trails, Inc., a private membership resort, as a Resort Manager. His last ten years
at Thousand Trails were spent managing a 200-acre, 518-site, full-service resort
near Hollister, California. He also managed Thousand Trails resorts in Acton and
Idyliwild in Southern California. Prior to his employment with the Company, Mr.
Jamison was a General Manager with Skycrest Enterprises in Redding and
managed Sugarloaf Marina and Resort on Lake Shasta in Northern California
between January 1995 and June 1997. Mr. Jamison was appointed to and
served as a commissioner on the Pismo Beach Conference and Visitors Bureau
from February 1998 to January 2010, serving as Chair from August 1999 until
February 2009. At the 1999 National Association of RV Parks and Campgrounds
Annual Convention, he was elected to serve on the Board of Directors
representing the ten western states. During his two three-year terms on the
Board, he served four years as Treasurer of the National Association, a position
he held until he termed out December 2005. In June of 2002, Mr. Jamison was
installed as a Director on the Board for the San Luis Obispo County Chapter of
the American Red Cross, and served until June 2011, including from June 2006
until July 2008 as Board Chairman. In February 2006, Mr. Jamison was elected
to serve as a commissioner on the California Travel and Tourism Commission
(Visit California), which markets California to potential domestic and international
visitors. During his two four-year terms, he served on the Audit Committee, two
years as committee Chairman, and one year on the Executive Commitiee. He
termed out as a commissioner in June 2014; however, he still remains a member
of the Audit Committee. Mr. Jamison was installed as a member of the Board of
Directors for the San Luis Obispo County Conference and Visitors Bureau (Visit
San Luis Obispo County) in 2012, and currently serves on the Executive
Committee following two years as Board Chair. Since 2014 Mr. Jamison

has served as a member of the Advisory Council for the Experience Industry
Management (formerly Recreation, Parks, and Tourism Administration)
department at Cal Poly San Luis Obispo.



QAMBR
2INNS «~
COLLECTION

6620 Moonstone Beach Drive, Cambria, CA 93428
Cambrialnns.com

Dear Mr. Pringle and Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors,

I am pleased to be applying for the open seat on the Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors. My
family owns six lodging properties in San Luis Obispo County, and I'm currently Vice Chair of the
Cambria Local Fund Advisory Board and Chair of the Events Committee. I always strive to take
strategic and comprehensive approaches to every decision to achieve maximum ROI for any
organization and I would bring this same approach to Visit SLO CAL.

Working in the hotel business for the past 19 years, I have been witness to many changes in our
tourism industry. We have had to adjust our strategies to stay relevant in a very competitive
marketplace, and this is true for both our own business and as a destination. Working through this
evolution of our market has given me the experience necessary to help Visit SLO CAL continue to
execute its goals.

My interests are obviously in the north county although we have guests that visit for many
reasons. San Luis Obispo County has many experiences to offer, and I believe we need to embrace all
regions. Often I speak with parents of Cal Poly students that stay at our hotels in Paso Robles or guests
in Cambria that come to our area for wine tasting. I feel if we work together and see the big picture we
will all benefit from the efforts of Visit SLO CAL.

My family has a long history in San Luis Obispo County; my grandfather settled in Paso Robles
in the mid-"20s where he established a turkey farm. Thirty years later he built the 25 room Black Oak
Motor Lodge near the Mid State Fairgrounds where my family still owns and operates the now 110 room
motel (the turkey farm is long gone). Since that time Adelaide Inn was developed in Paso Robles, and we
acquired Blue Dolphin Inn, Castle Inn, Moonstone Cottages and Sand Pebbles Inn in Cambria. I have
managed many of the hotels and continue to work closely with my cousin Matt Masia, growing the
organization for the next generation.

I believe Visit SLO CAL continues to play a vital role in the growth and prosperity of our
community. I'm a lifelong resident, and my family's livelihood depends on a thriving and vibrant
tourism economy. My experience to date and my eagerness to contribute to a high caliber board are the
reasons I'm the ideal candidate for this Board.

Sincerely,
Greg Pacheco
L]
(—) i J Moonstone
BLUE DOLPHIN INN S S Ptibes G @ Castle Inn = Cottages
800.222.9157 800.222.9970 800.972.8605 800.222.9157

bluedolphininn.com sandpebblesinn.com cambriacastleinn.com moonstonecottages.com



\leIr

SAN LlIIS 0BISPO COUNTY
CALIFORNIAs

VisiT SLO CAL
BOARD APPLICATION FORM

NAME OF AppLIcANT: Greg Pacheco

ComPANY: Black's Hatchery & Turkey Farm, Inc. / Black Oaks, Inc. (Black's Companies) dba.
ADDRESS: 1215 Ysabel Ave. Paso Robles

PHONE: (805) 369-2056 x204 EMAIL: greg@cambriainns.com
TOTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY: 19

BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE:

I have worked in every department of hotel and my current responsibilities include revenue management,
sales, marketing, HR, legal compliance, acquisition and development of new properties.

Employment History

CURRENT EMPLOYER: Cambria Inns Collectic YRS OF SERVICE: 19

TITLE: Vice President / Director of Operations

PAsT EMPLOYER: Self Employed YRS OF SERVICE: g

POSITION: Manager

Community/Board Involvement

ORGANIZATION: Cambria LFA Board TIiTLE: Vice Chair

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: December 2016 - present
ORGANIZATION: C A R.E. TITLE: president
DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: September 2006 - present

ORGANIZATION: Native Sons of the Golden\  T'T\E: President

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 1996 - 2003

For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at 805-541-8000.




NIVS T

SAN LUIS OBISPD COUNTY
CALIFORNIAa

VisiT SLO CAL
BOARD APPLICATION FORM

NAME oF AppLicanT: Clint Pearce

CompaANY: Madonna Inn
ADDRESS: 284 Higuera Street San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

PHONE: (805)543-0300 EMAIL: clint@madonnainn.com
ToTAL YEARS IN HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY: 25

BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE:

| have worked all of my career in our family business. This includes resort operations, real estate
development, construction and agriculture.

Employment History

CURRENT EMPLOYER: Madonna Enterprises, YRS OF SERVICE: 15

TITLE: President

PAST EMPLOYER: Madonna Construction Cc YRS OF SERVICE: 12

POSITION: proiect manager

Community/Board Involvement

ORrGANIZATION: SLO Chamber TiTLE: Board Chair

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 2008 to present; terming off now and again.

ORGANIZATION: S| O TBID TITLE: Board member; just termed off
DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 2011 to March 2019
ORGANIZATION: {4 rqlass Project TITLE: Board Secretary

DATES OF INVOLVEMENT: 2019

For more information, contact Visit SLO CAL at 805-541-8000.




SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
CALIFORNIA




CONTENTS

LETTER FROMTHE PRESIDENT & CED . ... ..ottt ettt e e 3
STRATEGICDIRECTION 2020 ... . ... . e et ettt ettt e et e e e e e et e et n e e e e e n e e e e nnenen 4-5
TOURISM MARKETING RENE W AL . . . e e et et e e et e ettt e e e e e et e e e e e e e anes 6-7
BUSINESS & MARKETING OBJECTIVES ... .. it i s i L S, 8
HIGHLIGHTS: FY 2018/419. . e o i o G B e 9
TRENDS IN-TOURISMEsy > s S0 et | R TS M L ol DL ey 10-13
DESTINATION MANAGEMENT STRATEGY. ... .. . o.e ettt ettt et ettt e n e 14
DOMESTIC LEISURE;MARKETS : fiihe e, o oot b Gl L0 e, R o S R S S ot o 18-23
BRAND ARCHITECTURE & PERSONAS .- . 8 oo i i, b e s i e L B 24-25
PAID MEDIAT., . M), o e et L L L TSP R R P N D 26-29
OWNED; MEDHATz: SRS, .ol e gl Tl i M, s i L L L sl Rt 30-31
EARNED MEDIA & PUBLICRELATIONS . ... oottt sl e e e 32-33
TRAVELTRADE. .. .o v ottt e e i o 34-35
FILMSLOCAL. s ..ol ie e s B 5olim oo e - o 36-37
ENGAGE WITH VISIT SLO.CAL .. ...t

DEAR VISIT SLO CAL INVESTORS AND STAKEHOLDERS;

The stage has been set. As we turn the calendar on the next fiscal year, we begin the fifth and final
year of the established Tourism Marketing District (TMD). Together, we have accomplished a great
deal—more than most believed we could in five years—but we are just getting started. In the year
ahead, our board of directors and the Visit SLO CAL team will focus on three major initiatives: (1)

e programs and plans developed to date; (2) finalization and implementation

ignificant in size and scale, they are instrumental to our future success, setting
ination and decades of progress, while preparing for the next chapter of Visit

FULL FORCE: COMPL ND OPTIMIZING CURRENT PROGRAMS

e bring Strategic Direction 2020 to completion, major programs will reach full implementation
d will be leveraged for maximum impact. In some cases, like SLO CAL Crafted, we will implement
plans that have recently been introduced, while in others, such as SLOCAL.com, SLO CAL
Storytellers and the Life's Too Beautiful to Rush® brand campaign, we recognize opportunities for
expanded partner engagement, elevated quality and stronger optimization, driving deeper results
nd setting a broad, firm foundation for the next chapter.

| OVING QUALITY OF LIFE: DESTINATION MANAGEMENT STRATEGY

\As the strategy reaches finalization, we will turn our attention to the implementation of the work

plan. Visit SLO CAL will not own the majority of the recommended strategies; therefore, it is
imperative that we collaborate, champion and advocate for the work on behalf of all of you and our
communities in the decades ahead.

THE PATH FORWARD: NEW CAPACITY, MORE DEMAND

SLO CAL has a 20% increase in lodging inventory projected over the next four years, with more than
1,100 rooms currently under construction across the county. With that, the most recent STR forecast
shows a 3.57 decrease in occupancy and a 1.77% decrease in RevPAR in 2020. Continued investment
in marketing, promoting and managing SLO CAL in the years ahead will be critical to creating

the demand needed to fill the increased inventory. Visit SLO CAL has been working diligently on
behalf of our lodging and tourism industry to understand your needs, seek consensus with local
governments and build support for the renewal of the TMD. In the following two pages, we outline
the TMD renewal need and process in more detail.

As you review the plan for the coming year, you will see that we are strategically focused on
the long-term success of our industry, our community and our organization. We've refined
our processes, reorganized our team and solidified our major priorities—all while maintaining
alignment with the Strategic Direction 2020 and planning for the future.

We invite you to come along on this year-five journey with us and join in our programs. Together, we
will create the future success of SLO CAL.

Cheers to a bright future!

CHUCK DAVISON

President & CEO 2 i
Visit SLO CAL {



1
|

NISIT

ignals .
e SLOCAL®
ountywide non-
goal is to worl

Visit SLO CAL (VSC)is asmall, but mighty team of
who work with, and on behalf of, the conmw '
(San Luis Obispo County, California) to traveTers
profit destination marketing and management‘g
with partners to build the SLO CAL brand andéj?f)
business and marketing program. Built on researc w:th a strategy of contmuous lmprovement,‘
program aims to establish SLO CAL as a favorlte West Coast destination known for its s:gnature -'
pace of life and unique mix of incredible, immersive guest experiences. 3

OMOrro

BORATION |

' artnerships ir‘fc?rri omH sﬁ:p?rt Ii

VALUES

:rlng  today with an eye on

MmIC success

i ing enthusml]sm to our initiatives ond

“ﬂhon results

prosperous San Luis Obispo
a collaborative and

FOCUSED

ca—— D

| !'.;EI '

,_
S e .

RDSHIP — ;
ndful ogjr resources and the SLO
n

OPTIMIZE
OUR ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY

ESTABLISH
BRAND CLARITY AND INCREASED
AWARENESS THROUGH UNIFIED EFFORTS

BUILD & EXPAND
STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIPS

BH’AND INTENTI N
dmclc
con ECTOR '

MISSION ./
- q & }.

Inspire travel and foster o rj unique experiences

to create life-long ambassadors and economic

growth for San Luis Obispo County

P

“\\_D AWA RENESS

Q\\“B

4
”’(o

VISITOR
PARTNER

INywaq an®

=
S
S
S
S
S
A

QOSTRE
\

ADVoCATE

ENGAGEMEN'

ADVOCATE
FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF CRITICAL
TOURISM INFRASTRUCTURE

DEMONSTRATE
VALUE TO OUR STAKEHOLDERS,
PARTNERS AND COMMUNITIES



10URISM MARKE TING BISTRICT KEN /’L

When the Tourism Marketing District was first approved for installation in July 2015 for a five-year term,
few were thinking of today. Now, after four years of Visit SLO CAL's groundbreaking work and results,
it is time to embark on the district renewal process. In November 2018, the VSC Board of Directors
unanimously approved the first step to ensure the future of this essential organization.

Seeking a ten-year renewal term, VSC explored what the future competitive landscape of tourism will look
like and how to best compete for visitors, discussing those findings with lodging investors. Through those

conversations, the i'n'dus’rry identified four areas of priority requiring long-term, strategic investment to keep ee Board of Supervisor hearings - to be completed by December 2019
SLO CAL® competitive.

Investment in these priorities will be required to overcome an initial 11.8% increase in lodging inventory
currently under construction in SLO CAL, with a projected 3.5% decrease in occupancy and 1.7% decrease
in RevPAR forecasted®. Industry-identified priorities include:

* Increase advertising fo drive longer stays and increase spend in VSC's key domestic mark
Increased advertising will also continue to grow awareness, demand and market sk

CAL.

* Elevation of key sales initiatives and support to ensure there are travelers tg

off-peak seasons.

e Continued support and expansion of air service develop
establish additional flights and new feeder markets (
Diego, Portland, Las Vegas and others.)

¢ Advancement of VSC owned, tourism-related Destinatio
recommendations (examples may include assisting in prod
customer service training program, etc.) VSC would play a leae
funding and/or facilitation.

With the increase in SLO CAL lodging supply (1,100+ rooms currently under construction and expected

to open in the next 18 months), growing competition for travelers, continued California crises (wildfires,
floods, efc.) and predicted economic downturn, there is a heightened sense of urgency to make these timely
investments in increased marketing, sales, air service and product development. Not doing so, risks the
implementation of all new programs and the sustainability of many current programs, including advertising
in present air service markets, travel trade development and research.



KETNG  HIGHLIGHTS FY 2018/19

As part of the Destination Management Strategy, Visit SLO CAL conducted countywide
collaboration to protect, improve and enhance the region’s long-term quality of life and
economic prosperity and to develop recommendations going forward. (See page 14)

BUSINESS 42 MAR

Visit SLO CAL's programs are built to meet four overar
the tourism landscape in SLO CAL® and worldwide charie
ensure consistency, yet allow for continuous improvemen
forces.

BUILD AWARENESS OF SLO CAL BRAND AND DESTINAT

Leverage the strength of the countywide brand and relationship
magnify the reach and amplify the message of SLO CAL.

DRIVE I]EMANI] FUR HIGH-IMPACT VISITATION TO THE GOUNTY

Deliver integrated programs and campaign built to:

* Engage target audiences with the highest potential for visitation during
need times (mid-week and off-peak seasons), longer stays and higher
expenditures.

e Support activity in destination management and sales channels (Travel
Trade, film, etc.).

DEVELOP STRONGER AND DEEPER ENGAGEMENT WITH

Collaborate with and empower partners to tell engaging stor
on expectations and provide memorable experiences, cre
ambassadors and economic growth for the county.

e @2 © 0

preserve and create a high quality of life and guest experience for residents '
visitors that reflect the unique environment, culture and diversity of SLO CAL.

SLO CAL®

SLO CAL

Crafled

Visit SLO CAL began working with MILES Partnership to develop and deploy data-driven
paid media placement and optimization across search, display, connected TV and social
dia.

Destinatio. ational officially certified Visit SLO CAL for the globally-recognized
Destination MaikReting Accreditation Program (DMAP), indicating VSC has satisfied the 93
rigorous standards joining only 200 destination organizations worldwide, including 14 from
California, who have obtained this accreditation.

Visit SLO CAL, Visit California and destination partners celebrated the reopening of
Highway 1 at the Dream Drive event with 9o+ international media and representatives in
Morro Bay and hosted 61 media and digital influencers across SLO CAL.

Visit SLO CAL was a finalist for Best Digital Campaign at the ESTO Awards hosted by the
U.S. Travel Association as part of their annual ESTO Conference held in Phoenix, Arizona.
VSC competed for the honor with well-established organizations, Visit Seattle (winner) and
Visit St. Pete/Clearwater.

In November 2018, Visit SLO CAL's creative agency, BCF, traveled around SLO CAL to
capture new brand photography and videography to be used throughout VSC's marketing
and branding materials.

Visit SLO CAL partnered with San Luis Obispo County Regional Airport to deliver a new
daily flight from Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport on American Airlines in April,
opening 89 new one-stop connections around the world.

Visit SLO CAL earned the rights to the service mark for the phrase “SLO CAL®" in Class 035
advertising and business services from the United States Patent and Trademark Office.

To promote the bevvy of artisan product makers in SLO CAL, Visit SLO CAL developed the
SLO CAL Crafted sub-brand and accompanying logo. This logo will be utilized across VSC's
owned channels and will be available for use by the businesses in SLO CAL handcrafting
local products.



HOTEL OCCUPANCY (OCC)

JAN JuLy
2015 2015

JuLy
2016

JAN
2017

JuLy
2017

OCCUPANCY TREND e e e e e e

JAN JuLY JAN
2018 2018 2019

SUPPLY TREND ® ® e e e e

JULY JAN AUG

320k

300k

280«

260k

240k

2019 2020 2020

FORECAST J

JULY
2016 2016

JAN

2017

JuLy
2017

JAN JULY JAN
2018 2018 2019

TREND o000 0O

ENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM (REVPAR)

JULY JAN

AUG

2019 2020 2020

FORECAST J

IN TOOKI5M

$160

A\

$120

e e

SLO CAL® continues to see consistent increases
in tourism's contribution to the local economy

and Visit SLO CAL expects that trend to continue

o

JAN JULY JAN
2018 2018 2019

TREND e eeeee

e e T N

through FY 2019/20.
54[] 1 ) 1 1 1
JAN JuLy JAN JULY JAN JULY
2015 2015 2016 2016 2017 2017
TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX (TOT)
S5
53,750 /N
52 50\ '_’," =
s1.25\ L—F . . . . -
- o6 a6 o 0t re B

10

JAN JULY JAN
2018 2018 2019

TREND o000 0O

JULY JAN AUG
2019 2020 2020

FORECAST J

ROOM SUPPLY

4Z?DREASE

JAN2015-
DEC 2018

OCCUPANCY

E3

ADR

REVPAR

SOURCES: STR, INC; VISIT SLO CAL *These figures reflect the impact in visitation due to the Highway 1 closure.

NEW LODGING INVENTORY IN SLO CAL

There are currently 1,100+ rooms under construction in SLO CAL with much of the inventory

opening in the next 12 months. The 20% increase in lodging inventory planned over the next four
years means SLO CAL is going to see a noticeable change in the charts above as new properties
open and visitors have a wider variety of options.

1



2018 T00KISM IMPACT — TRAVEL JKENDS 18;

AUTHENTIC VOICES

Travelers are lncreasmgly S
meaningful reasons to vi:
original experiences to,

20,680

“% 0.6% INCREASE
IN TOURISM-SUPPORTED JOBS

v °39.56M

5.1% INCREASE
IN TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX REVENUE

destinations that promise
| stories to discover and

of unique and diverse
elling stories is key.

RECREATION

DIRECT SPENDING BY SEGTOR

RETAIL  LODGING FOOD SERVICE

TRAVEL SPENDING: INDUSTRY EARNING

‘1893 ©@  °696v K

VISITOR VOLUME: DD

10 20/ () GROWTH
2014-2018 2014 2015 2016

TRAVEL SPENDING CREATED sBOJM N

conditioned users to expect curated
alized messages, making anything remotely

e Opportunity: Personalization helps messages break
through the clutter, improving audience engagement
and enhancing the user experience.

SOURCE:

TOURISM ECONOMICS e Visit SLO CAL's Response: Deliver relevant content to

potential visitors at every step in the consumer funnel,
from awareness to conversion.
- Dynamic, personalized ads (see page 27)

- Dynamic content strategy on
SLOCAL.com (see page 31)

- CrowdRiff user-generated content platform
(see page 31)

@500 1084 1736

POLICE OFFICERS’ SALARIES  FIREFIGHTERS SALARIES ~ TEACHERS' SALARIES  OF 2-LANE RESU

Source: Dean Runyan, Bureau of Labor Statistics, Census Bureau and San Luis Obispo County Office of Ed0

TRAVEL TRENDS FOR 2019
RELEVANT TO SLO CAL

® Hot Springs
* Bike Tours
e Out of the Way Towns

e Zero-Waste Travel

WITHOUT TOURISTS, EACH SLO AL HOUSEHOLD === TO GREATE THE SAME ECONONIC
WOULD NEED TO SPEND *17,231 @7 IMPACT FOR THE COMMUNITY

WITHOUT THE STATE & LOCAL TAX FACH SLO GAL HOUSEHOLD WOULD PAY AN
REVENUE GENERATED BY TRAVEL & TOURISM  ADDITIONAL $1,582 IN TAXES

* Fall Getaways

® Surprise (Unexpected
and Undiscovered)
Destinations

12

® Wellness is the New Hook in
Travel Marketing

® Brands Give Travelers More
Control Over Their Experience

TECH + PLANNING

Consumers’ quickly growing preference for mobile and
multi-device media consumption are fueling in-the-moment
decisions, influencing travel planning and booking.

e Opportunity: It is increasingly important to optimize content,
leverage external platforms and diversify distribution to
reach audiences where they are already consuming media.

e Visit SLO CAL's Response: Deploy paid media across a variety
of channels, optimize for mobile and invest in content on
critical third-party platforms.

- Multi-channel, multi-platform paid media
(see page 28)

- Google DMO Partnership & Google My
Business Program (see page 31)

DESTINATION MANAGEMENT

Aligned with the four Ps of marketing (product, price,
promotion, place), destination organizations have begun
managing their ‘product’ as the holistic guest experience.

e Opportunity: Intertwined with and inseparable from the
local quality of life, the guest experience requires a
long-term view and robust, comprehensive strategy.

e Visit SLO CAL's Response: Develop the Destination
Management Strategy. (see page 14)

- Implement Destination Management Strategy recommendations

2019 TRAVEL MEGATRENDS
RELEVANT TO SLO CAL

® Real-World Experiences
Gain Value in an Era of
Tech Burnout

13



OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES

There are few places on the continent with the extravagantly beautiful,
healthful and wellness-inspiring outdoor environment of SLO CAL. Building on
current outdoor activities by linking and expanding on trail systems enhances
this unique strength of the region, allowing visitors—as well as locals and their
families—to explore more deeply and enhance their wellbeing and quality of
life as they go. Facilitating experience creation will only enrich the regional
narrative, encouraging longer stays and greater spends.

. inati i i more experienced and worldly
i i xperience and growing interest in
: ovenance of food, have contributed to the sharp rise of

, making food a true reason to travel. Memorable dining
hands-on cooking and connoisseurship in wines and spirits have
growth of food-oriented atiractions across the U.S. that provide

s for locals, and also attract visitors keen to learn culinary culture

~

In January 2018, the Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors selected Resonance
Consultancy to facilitate the development Of a Destination Management - y I ry enhqnces cred|b||||’y qnd c||H:erenhc|fes oFFenngs In an
Strategy (DMS). This countywide undertaking was a collaborative process
with the goal of outlining the evolution, marketing and management
of SLO CAL® as a travel destination 20-30 years into the future. VSC
engaged investors, tourism stakeholders, public officials, businesses,
nonprofits and residents countywide, to create a strategy that promotes
a vibrant and prosperous San Luis Obispo County.

EVENTS & FESTIVALS

There are few places on the continent with the extravagantly beautiful,
healthful and wellness-inspiring outdoor environment of SLO CAL. Building on
current outdoor activities by linking and expanding on trail systems enhances
this unique strength of the region, allowing visitors—as well as locals and their
families—to explore more deeply and enhance their wellbeing and quality of
life as they go. Facilitating experience creation will only enrich the regional
W narrative, encouraging longer stays and greater spends.

Each of the recommendations in the Destination Management Strategy
will help SLO CAL reach its goal of realizing travel and tourism's full
economic potential while preserving the quality of life and unique
character of the destination. In FY 2019./20, the VSC board and staff will
work with partners to prioritize the recommendations and collaborate to
begin implementation.

"%

SLO CAL CRAFTED

The appeal of craft culture—products from art to music to wine created
through skilled creative artfisanship—continues to grow in appeal for a society
ever more enmeshed in the virtual and intangible. Inevitably a reflection

of local influences, these offerings allow visitors to more deeply feel and
understand sense of place, making visits more memorable and refurning
more desirable. In the same way, a SLO CAL Crafted nightlife is an after-dark
reflection of the breezy daytime culture that is a regional signature, providing
{ [ g 7oy locals with more entertainment choices, diversifying the tourism offering and
creating new economic contribution to the region.

} ,..r'a"=

15



[

It would be impossible to speak of sustainable tourism development without
facing the issue of workforce development head on. As SLO CAL begins to
grow the tourism offering, it has a real opportunity—and necessity—to show
leadership in this area and address the socio-economic issues that will only
grow if sirategies are deferred. The workforce is a key part of the infrastructure
of tourism—ass essential as a new hotel, festival or conference center. Thinking
through and implementing living wage, fransportation and housing solutions
will provide long term benefits in less turnover, more loyalty and better service
to our visitors.

The need to make SLO CAL a balanced and diversified year-round
destination—and to enjoy the economic benefits of that—requires the energy
and will to go after new audiences and visitors, like the MICE market. This may
be less a divergence than it seems: increasingly, business travelers are leisure
travelers, with younger people markedly more attracted to ‘bleisure’—business
+ leisure—opportunities. Pre- and post-conference, this active and affluent
audience is keen to experience SLO CAL's brand of outdoor activities and

lifestyle.

Placemaking brings together partners from public, private, nonsrofit and
community sectors to strategically shape the physical and soéialcharacter of

a neighborhood, town, city or region around arts and cylfural activities. Atits
best, creative placemaking animates public and private spaceshrejuvenaiés
structures and streetscapes, improves local business viability and publié safety
and brings diverse people together to celebrate, inspire and be inspired.
Applying the principles of placemaking ot thed¥iorre Baya\aterfront afid the
“develop and grow communities” is a futygéfaeing strategy téenhanceithe
experience and potential economic conifibufion of these belavedhand fuftre
destinations. '

The delicate California environment in SLO CAL is a major attraction for
current and future visitors. As SLO CAL seeks to protect its environment and
help visitors understand that their respect of the region is an integral part

of that, SLO CAL has an opportunity to grow intelligently and help people
discover destinations off the (very) beaten path that will help everyone have a
more enjoyable experience. Experienced and affluent visitors will seek out less-
trafficked places that offer unique and authentic experiential bragging rights.
As SLO CAL makes these places visitor ready, the economic benefits of tourism
will be more evenly shared.

STRATEGIC s INDUSTRY

PAKINEKSHIPS =

Visit SLO CAL is proudte partner with a number of excellent
organizations fropitlocal DMO partners to international
industry associations. VSC takes\pride in ensuring that every
partner is awarelof VSC programsiand that the organization
is workingdimitandem to accomplish, various missions and
reduce thedrtiplication of efforts.

¢s10c0G CAL PoLY (%'LEE’ET&

SAN LUIS OBISPO

\"

FUTURE CAREERS, LOCALLY CROWN

LIS 0g, ooy
IS0 ;-( SR({;G T CENTRAL COAST
= COAST «  { AR} COALITION OF
ROBLES o, WIN® 4 Vi CHAMBERS

WINE COUNTRY

HOURGLASS
PROJECT

ECONOMIC VITALITY CORP.

0, 44 BIKE SLO COUNTY
EFEGTY

SLO COUNTY N\ CALIFORNIA
HOUSINGCOALITION @ RSEOCIATION

Tourism’s United Voice

<! DESTINATIONS U.S. TRAVEL

..,
’0‘:? INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION®

W
Slascadero N

SIMPLY GENUINE MORRO BAY

PUT LIFE ON COAST

N
) I3 ( s =N\ ¢ g=  glalifornia
07&50 ‘ “ i ) nde =64 Highway 1
A # (ut > 5%
PASO ROBLES, CA m (‘:‘\lugnlu}xdt A\ Discovery Route

See page 38 for how to get involved with Visit SLO CAL's marketing, public relations and sales efforts.

17



18

DOMESTIC LEISURE

MARKETS

Visit SLO CAL's domestic leisure markets were originally based on the ' " o) b
FY 2016/17 feeder market study, share of wallet study and FY 2017/18 i = \ ;
brand lift study data. Domestic leisure travel markets continue to
be assessed through marketing results and industry data (such as
Nielsen and Mediamark Research Inc.) and evaluated based on the
following criteria:

TARGE T MARKET
(iVEKV/EW

2078 2,12
ARRIVALS

AWARENESS LEVEL

How much of the population is aware of SLO CAL® and how
familiar are they with the destination?

SAN L0S DALLAS™  SEATTLE ~ DENVER  PHOENIX LAS
FRANCISCO  ANGELES VEGAS

LIKELIHOOD TO VISIT
Does the market have access to SLO CAL and are VSC's target
personas well represented in the market?

199
AVERAGE 308 915 39
DAYS TO
ARRIVAL

(FYTD)

30303

TRAVEL SPENDING

Does the market have a high population that prioritizes travel in
their spending decisions?

SAN L0S DALLAS™  SEATTLE ~ DENVER  PHOENIX LAS
FRANCISCO  ANGELES VEGAS

RELATIVE ADVERTISING COST

Is the market affordable enough for VSC to obtain an effective reach
with the available advertising budget?

*Avrrivals are based on media placements trackable throught Arrivalist and are not inclusive of all
arrivals resulting from the media plan. Numbers displayed are Fiscal Year to Date.

“*Dallas media began Feb. 2019

. T =

19



20

ACTIVE ADVENTURER MOM TO THE MAX CULTURED CLASS

TARGET POP. % OF POP. TARGET POP. % OF POP. TARGET POP. % OF POP.

TOTAL

UNITED STATES TARGET POP.

LOS ANGELES 2,148,000 15.05% 733,000 5.14% 2,084,000 14.6% 4,965,000

TIER 1

SAN FRANCISCO 1,295,000 22.44% 352,000 6.10% 1,550,000 26.87% 3,197,000

DENVER 590,000 17.60% 182,000 543% 619,000 18.46% 1,391,000

TIER2

PHOENIX 535,000 13.24% 159,000 3.95% 466,000 11.55% 1,160,000

DALLAS 881,000 15.61% 207,000 3.66% 847,000

SEATTLE 717,000 ‘ 18.03% 179,000 4.50% 674,000 ‘ 16.95% 1,570,000
‘ ‘ 15.0% 1,935,000

TIER3

LAS VEGAS 238,000 14.59% 54,000 3.30% 181,000 11.06% 473,000

*Numbers for Dallas CC are not statistically sound 14,69],000

LOS ANGELES 49565000

B TER 1
B TIER 2
B TIER3

ER 1391000

SEATTLE 1570000
SAN FRANCISCO 3797000

DALLAS 1935000

LOS ANGELES

Ventura & Los Angeles Counties

In general, Los Angeles ranks highest of all the geographic markets in awareness
and past visitation. In addition, it is a close-in market with a critical mass
population from which to draw.

AWARENESS: #1 in Initial Awareness

ARRIVALS: 30.3% of Arrivalist-Tracked Arrivals
ENGAGEMENT: 12% of Organic Website Sessions

ACCESS: 3 Daily Direct Flights, 214-Mile Drive

AUDIENCE SIZE: 4.97M Households in Target Personas
PERSONAS: Active Adventurer and Mom to the Max

AD COSTS: #1 in Cost per Click and Cost per Conversion

SAN FRANCISCO

City of San Francisco, Contra Costa, Alameda & Santa

Clara Counties

San Francisco is another close-in market with a critical mass of population.
It ranks second on the list because intent to travel to SLO CAL is the highest
compared to the other target markets.

o AWARENESS: #XXXX in Initial Awareness

 ARRIVALS: 29.8% of Arrivalist-Tracked Arrivals

o ENGAGEMENT: 12% of Organic Website Sessions

® ACCESS: 4 Daily Direct Flights, 239-Mile Drive

e AUDIENCE SIZE: 3.2M Households in Target Personas

o PERSONAS: Active Adventurer, Cultured Class and Mom to the Max
e AD COSTS: #2 in Cost per Click and Cost per Conversion

21



22

‘ TIER 2 MARKET

DENVER

Denver, Arapahoe, Jefferson, Adams, Douglas, Boulder, Larimer

& El Paso Counties
Denver is another new fly market that has already shown expansion, as VSC has
helped sufficiently drive demand for additional flights into the county.

TIER 2 MARKET

o AWARENESS: Last? in Initial Awareness

e ARRIVALS: 3.2% of Arrivalist-Tracked Arrivals

o ENGAGEMENT: <1% of Organic Website Sessions

e ACCESS: 2 Daily Direct Flights

o AUDIENCE SIZE: 1.39M Households in Target Personas

o PERSONAS: Active Adventurer, Cultured Class and Mom to the Max
e AD COSTS: #6 in Cost per Click and Cost per Conversion

SEATTLE

King & Snohomish Counties

Seattle ranks high on the prioritization list and provides an opportunity for expansion
should VSC sufficiently manage to drive demand for additional flights into the county.
Seattle ranks second in lack of prospect awareness on the whole.

e AWARENESS: #2 in Initial Awareness
o ARRIVALS: 3.5% of Arrivalist-Tracked Arrivals

o ENGAGEMENT: <1% of Organic Website Sessions
e ACCESS: 1 Daily Direct Flight

o AUDIENCE SIZE: 1.57M Households in Target Persona
e PERSONAS: Active Adventurer and Cultured Class

e AD COSTS: #5 in Cost per Click and Cost pem€

PHOENIX

Maricopa County
As an established fly market, Phoenix has ampl
percentage of tracked arrivals of all fly markets.
in prospect awareness, illustrating opportunity for g

e AWARENESS: Last XXX in Initial Awareness

® ARRIVALS: 3.2% of Arrivalist-Tracked Arrivals
o ENGAGEMENT: <1% of Organic Website Sessions

® ACCESS: 2 Daily Direct Flights

e AUDIENCE SIZE: 1.16M Households in Target Personas

o PERSONAS: Active Adventurer, Cultured Class and Mom fo the Max
e AD COSTS: #6 in Cost per Click and Cost per Conversion

DALLAS-FORT WORTH"

Collin, Dallas, Denton, Ellis, Hunt, Kaufman, Rockwall, Hood,

Johnson, Parker, Somervell, Tarrant & Wise Counties

The newest direct fly market, Dallas-Fort Worth is also the largest of the five. With a prior
marketing exposure to SLO CAL wine, significant initial growth in Google search and
brand alignment with target personas, this market holds opportunity for SLO CAL.

o AWARENESS: #XXX in Initial Awareness

e ARRIVALS: 0.6% of Arrivalist-Tracked Arrivals

o ENGAGEMENT: <1% of Organic Website Sessions

® ACCESS: 1 Daily Direct Flight

* AUDIENCE SIZE: 1.94M Households in Target Personas
PERSONAS: Active Adventurer and Cultured Class

e AD COSTS: #7 in Cost per Click and Cost per Conversion

*VSC Dallas-Fort Worth marketing began in February 2019. Dallas-Fort Worth daily flight began in April.

LAS VEGAS

Clark County

Las Vegas is a relatively longstanding fly market but with a target population of less
than half the next largest market. In addition to this relatively small population, Las
Vegas only indexes high for one of VSC's target personas resulting in this market’s
sixth place ranking.

e AWARENESS: #2 in Initial Awareness

 ARRIVALS: 2.3% of Arrivalist-Tracked Avrrivals

o ENGAGEMENT: <1% of Organic Website Sessions

® ACCESS: 4 Weekly Direct Flights

 AUDIENCE SIZE: 473K Households in Target Personas

e PERSONAS: Active Adventurer

 AD COSTS: #3 in Cost per Click and Cost per Conversion

23



PAID MEDIA PROFILE
o All Genders
* Ages 25-65
e HHI $70K+
INTERESTS

Adventure travel, outdoor
recreation, hiking, RV./camping,
health and wellness, pet-friendly
travel and recreational gear

ACTIVE ADVENTURER

ACTIVE, MID-HIGH AFFLUENT, EDUCATED, DEEPLY PASSIONATE EXPERIENCE-SEEKERS

PAIRS WELL WITH SLO CAL®

« Open space, ocean, trails, recreation and 300+
days of sunshine

« Laid-back, healthy and sustainable lifestyle
« SLO CAL Crafted healthy foods, craft beer and

spirits

- Outdoor, athletic and wellness events: outdoor

concerts, races, yoga in the park

« Vacation rentals, RV parks near recreation and

unique, walkable hotels

+ #S0oSLOCAL local’s secret spots and SLO CAL

Crafted goods

PAID MEDIA PROFILE

e |dentifies as Female
e Ages 28-55
e HHI $100K+

INTERESTS

Family-friendly activities,
dining and locations, cultural
and educational experiences,
wildlife, date-night activities,
high-value and free activities

BRAND FOUNDATION

Traditional demographics alone are not enough to build a strategic pictéireof
the target audience for Visit SLO CAL. Psychographic segmentation taResithe
nuance of the targets’ lives into account. It goes beyond household income,
age, education level, etc., to uncover the beliefs, motivations, aspirations
and lifestyles that will enable VSC to engage the person, not just the target
Research and testing helps VSC understand the way people in the target
geographies interact with information, what their travel habits are and what
informs their decisions.

PAID MEDIA PROFILE
e All Genders
e Ages 28-65+
e HHI $100K+

INTERESTS

Unexpected, educational and

high-quality travel and food
experiences, arts and nature

24

cultural activities and attractions,

MOM TO THE MAX

SCHEDULED, CONNECTED, AFFLUENT, TRANSPARENT (THE GOOD AND THE UGLY)

PAIRS WELL WITH SLO CAL

« Beach days, tidepools, wildlife and nature

+ Family- and parent-friendly dining, wineries,

breweries and shopping

« Cultural attractions, family-friendly events and

festivals: zoo, farmers markets, Rite festival, car
shows

- Vacation rentals, mid-level hotels and high-

value RV parks

« #S0SLOCAL mom perspective on fun things to
do with Rids

CULTURED CLASS

EDUCATED, RISK TAKERS, GRACIOUS, CONFIDENT, PROFESSIONALS

PAIRS WELL WITH SLO CAL

+ Trails, beaches and tailored excursions from
whale watching to wine tasting

« Unique shopping, locally-produced goods, fresh
and local culinary experiences

« Cultural attractions and experiences: missions,
Hearst Castle, Sensorio, Vina Robles,
performing arts

- Boutique hotels, unique vacation rentals,
full-service resorts and quality RV parks

+ SLO CAL Crafted goods, arts and
related experiences



SIKATEGIES

* Leverage established and ongoing research to identify, refine and reach optimal audiences and
markets based on:

Propensﬂy to travel to SLO CAL during need times of mid-week and off-peak seasons

PAID

Visit SLO CAL's persona-based targeting and data-driven media strategy
focuses primarily on digital executions. Consumers are increasingly
influenced by their online interactions, where VSC can build brand
awareness and affinity, while supporting lower funnel travel planning
and booking channels like paid search and social. VSC's strategy aims
to be in front of the right audience in the right place and at the right time
to create top-of-mind awareness and intention to visit SLO CAL®, which
will increase demand.

OBJECIVES

* To increase awareness of SLO CAL with target audiences in
critical feeder markets

alignment with SLO CAL's products, experiences and community values

ation techniques and software to deliver cultivated, specialized and personalized

r thousand

ere they are seeking and/or consuming travel inspiration

pport SLO CALs niche lodging communities through specialized tactics and messages

5

* To grow the perception of SLO CAL as a favorite California

vacation destination ISPLAY ADVERTISING
* To drive demand for travel to SLO CAL during critical need = Medio: Native Content, Rich Media, Pre-Roll
Video & Banner Ads

times of mid-week and off-peak seasons
- Channels: Native, Travel-Centered and
Programmatic Display Networks

CONNECTED TV , -
- Media: Pre-Roll Video and Banner Ads ) grioup
- Channels: Smart TVs and Cross-Device Retargeting Mic

SOCIAL MEDIA ADVERTISING 1 st

- Media: Content Marketing, Dynamic and Video Ads '
- Channels: Facebook, Instagram and Pinterest © SOJERN

* To increase the economic impact of each visitor while
minimizing the negative impacts on local resources

* To increase the ROI of paid media campaigns

PARTNERSHIP

Undertone. STEELHOUSE

PAID SEARCH
- Media: Content Marketing and Video Ads

- Channels: Google and YouTube

e NICHE DIRECT BUY e TEST-AND-LEARN
- Media: Print Display, Print Advertorial and - Conduct Testing on New Media
Supporting Digital Content Opportunities

- Channels: RV and Film Publications

26



28

MEDIA SPEND BY CHANNEL NICHE DIRECT BUY 20

PAID MEDIA PLAN

SEM SOCIAL

*25,000 520,000

DISPLAY
30%

LAY

*100,000

520,000 PAID SEARCH

20%

$15,000

$15,000

$10,000
$10,000

%5,000

%5,000 520,000

50 so

JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR

‘0

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE

2020 2020 2019 2020

FY 2020
COST

2500 | 22000 | 22000 | ‘22000 13000 | “i2500 hz,oun 22000 | 22000 | 22000 | 12500 | 12500 217,000 TIER 2

SHOULDER SEASON OFF SEASON SHOULDER SEASON

%
0
SOCIAL $12,000 ¥19,000 ¥19,000 ¥19,000 $12,000 ¥12,000 ¥19,000 ¥19,000 ¥19,000 $14,000 ¥12,000 ¥12,000 52
- 11,875 575,042 575,042 ¥75,042 575500 %1500 576,708 $76,708 $76,708 49,200 ¥15,000 *0

PARTNERS
SEM Google, YouTube
Facebook, Instagram, Pinterest
DISPLAY MIQ, Sharethrough, Jun Group, Undertone, Adtheorent, Steelhouse, Hulu, Sojern, Test & Learn

TEST & LEARN 300

CONNECTED TV
18%

SOCIAL
19%

MEDIA SPEND BY GEOGRAPHY

TIER 1

42"

TIER 3

6%



30

UA'A'

Visit SLO CAL's owned media continues to be a source for consumers to
be inspired by the SLO CAL® way of life, driving them down-funnel and
engaging them with authentic stories. While paid media captures their
attention and creates an immediate connection, owned media educates,
inspires and converts users to visitors and visitors to ambassadors.

OBJECIIVES

¢ To increase awareness and drive demand for SLO CAL with
target audiences in key feeder markets

* To grow the perception of SLO CAL as a favorite California
vacation destination

¢ To build and foster long-term relationships with potential
and past visitors

* To increase reach, performance and engagement levels of
owned channels and platforms

e To improve SEO ranking for target keywords and search
topics on local resources

* To increase the ROI of paid media campaigns

SIRATEGIES

® Employ a dynamic content strategy
to deliver cultivated, specialized and

personalized messages that will resonate
with target audiences on SLOCAL.com

nt testing, market research,
, social media, paid media and
ata to drive content creation and

creation

and locally distributed promotional tools

Consistently use CODE (create once
distribute everywhere) method for
efficient distribution and stronger ROI

Utilize SLO CAL Connection, partner
social media and the CRM to effectively
communicate opportunities and
information with local partners

Exploit the power of state and national
programs to amplify VSC promotions,
such as Restaurant Month, California
Wine Month, Surf Day, Plan for

Vacation Day and the AMGEN Tour of
California

Showcase SLO CAL directly to
consumers in key markets through
engaging, interactive in-person
destination experiences

LTI

Enhance and build the SLO CAL Crafted
sub-brand through video, written content

e CONTENT DELIVERY

- Social Media Channels: Facebook,
Instagram, Twitter, YouTube, Pinterest

- Web: SLOCAL.com, SLO CAL Blog
- Email: Monthly E-newsletter

- Print: SLO CAL Official Visitors
Magazine

e CONTENT CREATION

- Producers: SLO CAL Storytellers, Local
Writers, SLO Life Media

- Sub-Brands: SLO CAL Crafted, Wine
Flies Free, SAVOR

- UGC: CrowdRiff, Fan Friday
- Google Destination Partnership

e PARTNER ENGAGEMENT

- SLO CAL Connection: Content Leads
and Opportunities

- Industry Social Media

- This Week in SLO CAL Industry Email
Newsletter

e CONSUMER ACTIVATIONS

- SAVOR - A San Luis Oblspo County
Experience Activations in Two Key
Feeder Markets Annually

» CrowdRiff (@ Pinterest

You([T)

(@) Instagram

facebook

. . SLO CAL
simpleview, U

31



SIRATEGIES

e Use research, relationships and expertise to identify, refine and reach target

_J L "/ :
publications, media and audiences for optimal earned media coverage
. ify and plan a variety of media engagement events and opportunities 4 ’_
ughout the year to align with coverage needs, media calendars and partners ¥

Earned media allows Visit SLO CAL to strengthen exposure for SLO CAL® through
third-party endorsements from journalists and social media influencers. VSC and
TURNER PR will continue to work collaboratively to bring domestic media to SLO
CAL. VSC's international earned media account is also out for review searching for
a firm to compound international exposure. Together, these firms will assist VSC's
marketing goals by gaining consistent exposure for SLO CAL in target publications.

OBJECIIVES

* To increase awareness of SLO CAL with target audiences and with target media

e Utilize SLO CAL Connection, partner social media and the CRM to communicate
opportunities and results with local partners

* To grow the perception of SLO CAL as a favorite California vacation destination

* To position fourism as a positive economic force on the community and VSC as a
leader in regional economic development and destination marketing

1T

e MEDIA ENGAGEMENT

- Proactive Year-Round Pitch Schedule
- Distribute Monthly Press Releases for Visit SLO CAL
- Agency-lLed

* MEDIA RELATIONSHIP BUILDING MEDIA B

* To increase coverage of SLO CAL in travel-related content in infernational, local
and top-100 national publications

¢ To drive demand and increase domestic and international visitors

TURNER

* To increase the number and variety of partners, experiences and SLO CAL
destinations featured in SLO CAL earned media coverage

* To increase the ROI of earned media campaigns *MedirFamilnizaiondrin: &
- In-Market Deskside Appointments

- Visit California Media Receptions

- Local Media Relations C alirnrhia
o PREPAREDNESS !
- Crisis Communications Plan P
- Local Community Public Information Officer T,
Engagement

- Press Materials: Backgrounder, Fact Sheets, Online
Media Room

e PARTNER ENGAGEMENT

- Agencies: Turner PR and (TBD) Representation in UK
and Ireland

- Partners: Local DMOs, CCTC PR Firm, Visit California
Domestic and International PR Representatives



34

IRAVEL TRADE R L

* leverage trade shows and sales missions to generate
leads for co-op partners and lodging investors overall

Visit SLO CAL's vibrant Travel Trade program allows lodging B s IOV 0o

investors and destination partners to actively take part in - y Uhhge F amlllarl.zqhgn j
enhancing SLO CAL® as a premier tour and travel destination and multi-night destinati
competitive meeting and conference market. VSC will continue to
work closely with state, national and international organizations to
actively pitch and educate the industry on all that SLO CAL offers,
creating and expanding market share.

BJECTVES A,

* To grow the perception of and increase demand for SLO CAL ' s efforts with local lodging investors
as a multi-night destination among domestic and international tour
operators

xt with lodging investors

* To increase generation of qualified meeting and conference leads St R e i rionc SNEEA

* To build awareness of SLO CAL's unique lodging mix tal booking for tour operators

t itineraries to tour operators that

* To foster and develop deeper relationships with lodging investors 1erc _
able activities and experiences

in SLO CAL

. Visit ,
CR!IFnrnlr-\

simpleview,

AT N .-#.‘ L F - "
. ﬁ{' [ CHSAE
& - £ g‘

ADYAMNGCING TOGETHER

CAL o, o

LTI

e SALES

- Trade and Meeting and Conference Shows
- Host Tour and Travel Familiarization Trips

- Sales Missions for Tour and Travel and
Meeting and Conference in Southern and
Northern California

- Attend Visit California International
Sales Missions

e PARTNER ENGAGEMENT

- Lead Tracking and Distribution: SLO CAL
Connection, Mailchimp and the CRM

- Educational Resources and Outreach to
Assist Local Lodging Investors

e AGENCY EXPERTISE

- International Travel Trade Representatives
in UK and Ireland

._\‘

35



Film SLO CAL aims to grow the overall awareness of SLO CAL® as a
filming location and to increase the overall economic impact of filming

in the region. Film

supportingand managing productionleads formotionpictures, television
and commercials, as well as encouraging a strong, collaborative film
industry within SLO CAL.

OBJECIIVES

* To increase economic impact of filming in SLO CAL through
increased leads, productions and filming days

* To build Film SLO CAL’s reach and exposure with film
scouts, local industry and film industry media

* To position Film

and the first point of contact for San Luis Obispo County
with film professionals

¢ To increase awareness of SLO CAL as an efficient and
optimal film location

jue el

SLO CAL works to accomplish this by generating,

SLO CAL as a local film industry leader

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
EILM COMMISSION

LTI

eness about e PARTNER ENGAGEMENT

- Bi-Annual Local Industry Events for

op communication channels and foster Networking and Education
e relationships with location managers, - CFC and FLICS Events and Board
and scouts Meetings

tionships with the California Film - Quarterly Local Industry Newsletters

), Film Licisons in California - SLOIFF Partnership and Promotion

) and other strategic partners fo stay e LOCATION PROMOTION

industry happenings, new film incentives

and overall trends in the film business - Proactive Outreach, Hosfing and
Annual Group FAM Trips

Leverage partnership with the San Luis Obispo : Industry Traide Shows and Events

International Film Festival (SLOIFF) to attract target

audiences to the SLO CAL destination - Advertise in Key Film Industry
Location Publications

Educate local tourism partners on the filming industry, - FilmSLOCAL.com, Online Location

the opportunity to attract film scouts and the filming Gallery and Local Industry Listings

industry’s contribution fo SLO CAL

Collaborate with county, city and state liaisons to
turn leads info tangible opportunities and to ensure
reporting and tracking is updated and accurate

Educate the local film industry on the role of Film SLO
CAL and opportunities to partner




ENGAGE WITH VISIT SLO CAL

SLOCAL.com/Partners

AUGUST 2019 SEPTEMBER OCTOBER 2019 NOVEMBER 2019 DECEMBER 2019 JANUARY 2020 FEBRUARY 2020 MARCH 2020 APRIL 2020 MAY 2020 JUNE 2020

SALES

TRADE SHOWS
& s
PARTICIPATION

MEDIA PITCHES

JuLy 2019

Visit SLO CAL is your partner in promotion, education and collaboration, working on behalf of you and the entire community
to elevate the positive impact and perception of the tourism industry in SLO CAL®.

Take advantage of Visit SLO CAL's investment in marketing, sales, media and film promotion by getting involved today. Below
you'll find a calendar full of ways to get involved with Visit SLO CAL throughout the year. Attend trade shows to grow your
business. Learn industry best practices and the latest trends at educational events. Share your business with top national and

international media by hosting press or sharing your stories. Visit SLO CAL is all about you—so get involved today!

SHORT LEAD:
Summer Getaway

LONG LEAD:
Fall Harvest

SHORT LEAD:
National Yoga Month
(September)

LONG LEAD:
What's New Fall/Winter
2019

SHORT LEAD:
Female-Focused Travel

LONG LEAD:
Culinary Adventures

SHORT LEAD:
SLO CAL Haunts

LONG LEAD:
Where To Go in 2020

SHORT LEAD:
Holidays in SLO CAL

LONG LEAD:
Winter Warm Up

=
L]
=
==
L]

OWNED PAID

EVENTS

FAM TOURS

Media FAN

SHU
SLOCALC

LONG LEAD:
Highway 1 Roadtrip

SHORT LEAD:
SLO(CAL) in Love

LONG LEAD:
Family-Focused Spring
Break

SHORT LEAD:
Last-Minute Spring Break
Giveaways

LONG LEAD:
Responsible Wildflower
Tourism

SHORT LEAD:
What's New Spring/
Summer 2020

LONG LEAD:
Celebrate Great Qutdoors
Month (June)

SHORT LEAD:
Biking Winery Tours
LONG LEAD:

Central Coast Weddings &
Honeymoons

SHORT LEAD:
SLO CAL Cocktail Month
(June)

LONG LEAD:
Last-Minute Summer
Getaways

SHORT LEAD:
4th of July

LONG LEAD:
Skip-Gen
Gradcation Travel

MEDIA EVENTS

ADVERTISING &
MEDIA

CONTENT THEMES

Visit SLO CAL
New York Media
Deskside Tour

Visit CA San Francisco
Media Recepti

Vi
Canada Vedia Mission

Winter Media FAM

Spring Media FAM

IMM
New York Media Event

UK Media Mission

Summer Adventures
& Events

Outdoor Adventures

S \L Wine Month

Fall/Hai “tivities

Holiday

Holiday

Restaurant Month

Spring Break Getaways
& Deals

Wildflower Peeping

Bike Tourism

SLO CAL Crafted Cocktails
& Spirits

Family Summer
Vacation Ideas & Deals

SLO CAL CRAFTED

Brewers & Breweries

Outdoor Gear &
Accessories

Harvest Arou 0CAL

Artist Features

SLO CAL Crafted Gift Guide

Chef & Restaurant
Features

Chocolatiers & Sweets

Farms & Agritourism

Spirits, Mixers and the
People Who Make Them

Beach & Summer
Accessories

SLO CAL
STORYTELLERS

Excursion Trip

Excursion Trip

Excursion Trip

Excursion Trip

B INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE







San Luis Obispo County
Visitors & Conference Bureau
2019/2020 Budget

Percent
Total 19/20 Total 18/19 Change
Income Budget Projected Variance $ YOY
Web & Ticket Revenue $ 21,875 $ 10,075.52 $ 11,799 117%
Co-op Revenue $ 90,500 $ 91,281.36 $ (781) -1%
Interest Income $ 21913 § 18,369.83 $ 3,543 19%
TMD Income
Collected from Prior Year Assessments $ 20,000 $ 181,694.07 $ (161,694) -89%
SLO County Unincorporated $ 1,258,115 $ 1,110,504.52 $ 147,611 13%
SLO City $ 792,995 $§ 783,852.04 $ 9,142 1%
Pismo Beach $ 1,043,736 $ 1,023,191.32 $ 20,544 2%
Morro Bay $ 356,121 $§ 342,760.25 $ 13,361 4%
Paso Robles $ 608,791 $ 547,004.15 §$ 61,787 11%
Arroyo Grande $ 99,959 $ 95,061.74 $ 4,897 5%
Atascadero ** $ 139,289 $ 136,628.39 $ 2,661 2%
Grover Beach $ 40,441 $ 36,544.43 $ 3,896 1%
Adjustment for Actual TMD Collected $ - $ 14535047 $  (145,350) -100%
Total TMD Income $ 4,359,447 $ 4,402,591 $ (43,145) -1%
Total Income $ 4,493,735 $ 4,522,318 $  (28,583) 1%
** District pays quarterly
Expenses
Contingency Reserve $ 218,482 $ 220,633.35 $ (2,151) -1%
G&A $ 300,048 $ 273,446.28 $ 26,602 10%
Industry Research and Resources $ 372,736 $ 678,508.76 $  (305,773) -45%
Travel Trade $ 365,347 $ 409,974.28 $ (44,627) -“11%
Communications $ 335232 $ 356,717.69 $ (21,485) -6%
Advertising $ 1,973,367 $ 2,094,465.34 $  (121,098) -6%
Promotions $ 32,091 $ 41,252.68 $ (9,161) -22%
Events $ 168,833 $ 134,811.84 § 34,021 25%
Digital Marketing $ 321,810 $ 329,602.11 $ (7,792) -2%
Film Commission $ 43,325 $ 30,580.63 $ 12,744 42%
Engagement & Advocacy $ 356,261 $ - $ 356,261 100%
Total Expenses $ 4487534 §$ 4,569,993 $ (82,459) 2%
Surplus(Deficit) $ 6,201 $ (47,675) $ 53,876 -113%

Notes:

- "Collected from Prior Year Assessments" revenue of $181,694 represents a one-time adjustment from prior
year assessment amounts not known/ received until the current year. "Adjustment for Actual TMD Collected"
represents differences between forecasted TMD receipts and actual amounts received. Due to recent
improvements in the budgeting process, both of these line items should be immaterial going forward.

- Actual projected TMD increase for FY 19/20 over prior year is 3.86%.




May 2019

yI1S5I1r

SAM LIS ORISR COLMTY
CALIFORMNIAE

BONUS AGREEMENT DELIVERABLES FOR
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
VISIT SLO CAL

In accordance with Article 5 of the President and CEO Employment Contract, the Executive Committee of the
Board of Directors of Visit SLO CAL and the President and CEO, Chuck Davison, have mutually agreed to the
criteria listed below for the year four (4) (May 1, 2018 — April 30, 2019) bonus compensation. Below is an
outline of the criteria deliverables.

The initial bonus of up to 10% of employee’s annual salary shall be tied to Visit SLO CAL’s operation and will
be based on results in the following operational categories:

1. Administration (25%)

a.

S

Led the Visit SLO CAL team to effectively deliver on established company objectives

Hired Office Coordinator (January 2019)

Hired Digital Marketing Coordinator (February 2019)

Hired Director of Community Engagement and Advocacy (March 2019)

Managed the departure of one team member at the direction of HR consultant (March 2019)
Hired Marketing Coordinator (March 2019)

Contracted with Coraggio Group to assist with Organizational Effectiveness Study focused on
organizational assessment and recommendations for roles, responsibilities and efficiency
Contracted with Coraggio Group for leadership coaching for Brendan Pringle (March 2019)

2. Financial & Operations (25%)

a.
b.
c.

o

—Ta ™

Managed Strategic Direction 2020

Managed Operational Plan deliverables as part of Strategic Direction 2020

Managed Visit SLO CAL'’s reserve funds in FDIC-insured CD accounts through Morgan Stanley
to comply with audit recommendations, earning more than $10,000 in interest

Functioned as managing administrator of Visit SLO CAL'’s 401k fund

Successfully delivered Visit SLO CAL'’s annual Tourism Exchange with record attendance (May
2018)

Successfully completed and received board approval for FY 18/19 annual budget (May 2018)
Successfully attained DMAP accreditation through Destinations International (July 2018)
Successfully delivered Visit SLO CAL’s FY 17/18 program of work on budget (July 2018)
Successfully managed the expansion of the Visit SLO CAL office, including the annexation and
remodel of new offices and the addition of new cubicle spaces (August 2018)

Successfully completed third consecutive full organizational financial audit, the current year with

zero deficiencies and no material weaknesses (September 2018)
1334 Morsh 5, San iz Obispo, CA 23401
F: 805.541.8000 SLOCALcom



yI1S5I1r

SAM LIS ORISR COLMTY
CALIFORMNIAE

k. Completed and delivered FY 17/18 annual report under county MDP contract requirements
(September 2018)

I.  Successfully delivered Visit SLO CAL’s Educational Symposium with record attendance
(October 2018)

m. Completed June 2018 and December 2018 Advisory Committee meetings under TMD
guidelines

n. Established and completed first set of lodging owner investor roundtable meetings with
Congressman Carbajal and Assemblyman Cunningham, creating a direct connection with
owners and federal/state elected officials (October 2018)

0. Completed annual presentation to San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors, again
receiving positive feedback on our efforts from all five Board of Supervisor members (November
2018)

p. Held investor and community government meetings to gain feedback and secure support for the
renewal of the Tourism Marketing District
Built the case for expanding the Tourism Marketing District terms 10 years/2%

Received board approval for the renewal of the Tourism Marketing District (November 2018)

s. Successfully completed and received board approval for FY 18/19 annual budget reforecast
(January 2019)

t. Successfully contracted and currently managing Civitas Advisors to provide legal direction
regarding the Tourism Marketing District renewal

u. Successfully negotiated middle ground with government officials for expanding the Tourism
Marketing District term to 10 years/1.5% (January 2019)

v. Successfully completed the Return-On-Investment (ROI) Study to secure Tourism Marketing
District renewal terms (April 2019)

w. Successfully managed relationship with county and city managers and elected officials
throughout the year, while advocating for the needs of the tourism industry

X. Successfully completed insurance negotiations, at no payout cost to Visit SLO CAL, for an
image usage lawsuit that resulted from a photo used in a Visit San Luis Obispo County blog
prior to organization’s CEO being hired

3. Marketing & Promotions (25%)
a. Successfully completed FY 17/18 regional advertising campaign (May 2018)
b. Successfully completed and received board approval for FY 18/19 strategic marketing plan

(May 2018)

c. Successfully contracted and onboarded new media buying agency, Miles Partnership (June
2018)

d. Contracted, developed and completed wave 3 of 3 SLO CAL Brand Lift Research Study (July
2018)

1334 Morsh 5, San iz Obispo, CA 23401
F: 805 541. 9000 E1OCALcom



yI1S5I1r

SAM LIS ORISR COLMTY
CALIFORMNIAE

Grew awareness of SLO CAL as a destination as panelist for annual California Travel
Association Summit (June 2018)

Grew awareness of SLO CAL as a destination as panelist for Destination International’s Annual
Convention (July 2018)

Grew awareness of SLO CAL as a destination as panelist for US Travel Association’s ESTO
Conference (August 2018)

Completed new SLO County asset development video and photo shoots (November 2018)
Launched new $1,200,000 regional advertising campaign (November 2018 & January 2019)
Secured U.S. Federal Service Mark Registration for SLO CAL mark and words (January 2019)
Took a leadership role in securing and successfully launching new American Airlines,
Dallas/Fort Worth service, the largest non-California major metropolitan market in SLO CAL
history (December 2018/April 2019)

Achieved third daily United Airlines flight from Denver, beginning October 2019, based on
demand from current marketing efforts and flight usage (March 2019)

Secured cost savings, received board approval and launched new $400,000 Dallas/Fort Worth
advertising campaign in combination with flight launch (February 2019)

Completed filing of U.S. Federal Service Mark Registration for Visit SLO CAL’s newest mark
and words, SLO CAL Crafted (April 2019)

Oversaw Black Diamond’s international contract representation (UK/Ireland)

Delivered international trade and media programs and missions in UK/Ireland/Scotland,
Germany, China, Japan and Korea

Secured and contracted the return of the AMGEN Tour of California to multiple destinations in
SLO CAL with a 2019 start in Pismo Beach and a finish in Morro Bay

4. Board Relations (25%)

a.

~0ooo0UT

Facilitated bi-monthly board meetings

Delivered bi-monthly CEO Report to Board during months with no board meeting

Facilitated monthly executive committee meetings

Communicated and followed up with individual board members in a timely manner as needed
Successfully carried out the direction of the board

Successfully managed board relationships through outreach and meetings as needed

1334 Morsh 5, San iz Obispo, CA 23401
F: 805 541. 9000 E1OCALcom



yI1S5I1r

SAM LIS ORISR COLMTY
CALIFORMNIAE

An Additional Bonus of up to 10% of Employee’s annual salary shall be tied to Strategic Direction 2020 as
outlined in the multi-year strategic plan and will be based on the following strategic imperatives:

5. Optimize Visit SLO CAL Organizational Capacity (20%)

a.

@ ~0aoo0c0C

Facilitated objectives in Operational Plan to deliver imperatives

Hired Office Coordinator (January 2019)

Hired Digital Coordinator (February 2019)

Hired Director of Community Engagement and Advocacy (March 2019)

Managed the departure of one team member at the direction of HR consultant (March 2019)
Hired Marketing Coordinator (March 2019)

Contracted Coraggio Consulting to assist with Organizational Effectiveness Study focused on
Organizational Assessment and recommendations for roles, responsibilities and efficiency
Contracted with Coraggio Group for leadership coaching for Brendan Pringle (March 2019)

6. Establish Brand Clarity and Increased Awareness Through Unified Efforts (20%)

a.

Successfully delivered Visit SLO CAL'’s annual Tourism Exchange with record attendance (May
2018)

Successfully completed FY 17/18 regional advertising campaign (May 2018)

Successfully completed and received board approval for FY 18/19 strategic marketing plan
(May 2018)

Contracted, developed and completed wave 3 of 3 SLO CAL Brand Lift Research Study (July
2018)

Grew awareness of SLO CAL as a destination as panelist for annual California Travel
Association Summit (June 2018)

Grew awareness of SLO CAL as a destination as panelist for Destination International’s Annual
Convention (July 2018)

Grew awareness of SLO CAL as a destination as panelist for US Travel Association’s ESTO
Conference (August 2018)

Promoted longtime team member, Jordan Carson, to Marketing and Brand Manager to facilitate
marketing program (October 2018)

Completed new SLO County asset development video and photo shoots (November 2018)
Launched new $1,200,000 regional advertising campaign (November 2018 & January 2019)
Secured U.S. Federal Service Mark Registration for SLO CAL mark and words (January 2019)
Took a leadership role in securing and successfully launching new American Airlines,
Dallas/Fort Worth service, the largest non-California major metropolitan market in SLO CAL
history (December 2018/April 2019)

. Achieved third daily United Airlines flight from Denver, beginning October 2019, based on

demand from current marketing efforts and flight usage (March 2019)

1334 Morsh 5, San iz Obispo, CA 23401
F: 805 541. 9000 E1OCALcom



yI1S5I1r

SAM LIS ORISR COLMTY
CALIFORMNIAE

Secured cost savings, received board approval and launched new $400,000 Dallas/Fort Worth
advertising campaign in combination with flight launch (February 2019)

Completed filing of U.S. Federal Service Mark Registration for Visit SLO CAL’s newest mark
and words, SLO CAL Crafted (April 2019)

Oversaw Black Diamond’s international contract representation (UK/Ireland)

Delivered international trade and media programs and missions in UK/Ireland/Scotland,
Germany, China, Japan and South Korea

Extended billboard space contract, based on current flight support marketing spend, in SLO
County Regional Airport to drive brand awareness and welcome visitors and residents
Facilitated SAVOR — A San Luis Obispo County Experience in partnership with San Diego Wine
and Food Experience and via partnership with Visit Seattle at Taste Washington, the largest
Food and Wine event on the West Coast, as the only non-Washington brand

Achieved an average return-on-investment of $44.40 for every $1 spent by Visit SLO CAL on
destination marketing (based on Tourism Economics’ Competitive Analysis Study)

7. Build and Expand Strategic Partnerships (20%)

a.

T Te o

2 S e

o

One of 15 CEOs of California DMOs (out of 95) invited to participate in Visit California bi-annual
Leadership Summits (May 2018 & February 2019)

Successfully delivered Visit SLO CAL'’s annual Tourism Exchange with record attendance (May
2018)

Delivered Dream Drive in partnership with Visit California for the reopening of Highway 1 with
80+ international media and 60+ participating in multi-day SLO CAL familiarization trips (August
2018)

Delivered international trade and media programs and missions in UK/Ireland/Scotland,
Germany and China, Japan and Korea with Visit California

Oversaw Black Diamond’s international contract representation (UK/Ireland)

Served on Visit California Brand & Content Committee

Served on Board and Executive Committee of Cal Travel Association

Served on Board of Central Coast Economic Forecast

Served on SLOCOG’s Regional Transportation Planning Stakeholder Group

Served as Chair of EVC’s Uniquely SLO County Cluster and as a member of the EVC Board of
Directors

Served on President Armstrong’s Local Economic Development Committee at Cal Poly

Elected to Hourglass Project Board of Directors

. Served on Cal Poly’s Experience Industry Management Advisory Committee

Guest lectured for Cal Poly’s Experience Industry Management Department generating student
interest in DMMOs and lodging industry, resulting in intern leads for SLO CAL businesses
Continued partnership with SLO Chamber to develop collaborative initiatives and reduce

duplication
1334 Morsh 5, San iz Obispo, CA 23401
F: 805.541.8000 SlOCALcom



yI1S5I1r

SAM LIS ORISR COLMTY
CALIFORMNIAE

Continued partnership with Cal Poly Alumni, Rodeo and Business Attraction, and economic
development initiatives

Continued partnership with California Mid-State Fair

Continued partnership with San Luis Obispo County Regional Airport working to establish new
flight markets and grow current destinations resulting in the extension of Visit SLO CAL billboard
space contract, based on current flight support marketing spend, in SLO County Regional
Airport to drive brand awareness and welcome visitors and residents

Facilitated SAVOR — A San Luis Obispo County Experience in partnership with San Diego Wine
and Food Experience and via partnership with Visit Seattle at Taste Washington, the largest
Food and Wine event on the West Coast, as the only non-Washington brand

Secured and contracted the return of the AMGEN Tour of California to multiple destinations in
SLO CAL with a 2019 start in Pismo Beach and a finish in Morro Bay

8. Advocate for the Development of Critical Tourism Infrastructure (20%)

a.

Took a leadership role in securing and successfully launching new American Airlines,
Dallas/Fort Worth service, the largest non-California major metropolitan market in SLO CAL
history (December 2018/April 2019)
Achieved third daily United Airlines flight from Denver, beginning October 2019, based on
demand from current marketing efforts and flight usage (March 2019)
Worked with three communities on the advancement of a countywide conference facility based
on Visit SLO CAL’s Conference Center Feasibility Study
Served on SLOCOG’s Regional Transportation Planning Stakeholder Group
Advanced the Destination Management Strategy

i. Oversaw management of Resonance Consultancy contract and scope of work

ii. Facilitated steering committee meetings throughout the project, achieving their buy-in
and support for the Strategy’s draft recommendations (March 2019)

iii. Kept executive committee and board informed on the advancement of the initiative,
achieving their buy-in and support for the Strategy’s draft recommendations (March
2019)

iv. Successfully managed challenges with government leaders regarding the DMS plan and
Visit SLO CAL’s approach, ownership of and involvement in key research-based issues
impacting the tourism industry

v. Hired Director of Community Engagement and Advocacy to directly manage Strategy
and recommendations (March 2019)

9. Demonstrate Value to Visit SLO CAL Stakeholders, Partners and Communities (20%)
a. Led initiative and continued successful management of ongoing crisis communications initiative

during 2018 HWY 1 closure, including multiple meetings with elected officials, investors,
stakeholders and Caltrans

1334 Morsh 5, San iz Obispo, CA 23401
F: 805 541. 9000 E1OCALcom



IEi']'-

SAM LIS ORISR COLMTY
CALIFORMNIAE

Delivered Dream Drive in partnership with Visit California for the reopening of Highway 1 with
80+ international media and 60+ participating in multi-day SLO CAL familiarization trips (August
2018)
Successfully delivered Visit SLO CAL’s annual Tourism Exchange with record attendance (May
2018)
Completed June 2018 and December 2018 Advisory Committee meetings under TMD
guidelines
Contracted, developed and completed wave 3 of 3 SLO CAL Brand Lift Research Study (July
2018)
Successfully attained DMAP accreditation through Destinations International (July 2018)
Established and completed first set of lodging owner investor roundtable meetings with
Congressman Carbajal and Assemblyman Cunningham, creating a direct connection with
owners and federal/state elected officials (October 2018)
Successfully delivered Visit SLO CAL’s Educational Symposium with record attendance
(October 2018)
Completed annual presentation to San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors (November
2018) while receiving positive feedback on our efforts from all five Board of Supervisor members
Provided a voice for investors and stakeholders through the following:

i. Served on Visit California Brand & Content Committee

ii. Served on the Board and Executive Committee of CalTravel Association

iii. Served on the Board of Central Coast Economic Forecast

iv. Served on SLOCOG'’s Regional Transportation Planning Stakeholder Group

v. Served as Chair of EVC’s Uniquely SLO County Cluster and as a member of the EVC

Board of Directors
vi. Served on President Armstrong’s Local Economic Development Committee at Cal Poly
vii. Elected to Hourglass Project Board of Directors
viii. Served on Cal Poly’s Experience Industry Management Advisory Committee

Guest lectured for Cal Poly’s Experience Industry Management Department, generating student
interest in DMMOs and lodging industry, resulting in intern leads for SLO CAL businesses
Built the case for expanding the Tourism Marketing District terms 10 years/2%
. Received board approval for the renewal of the Tourism Marketing District (November 2018)
Successfully contracted and currently managing Civitas Advisors to provide legal direction
regarding the Tourism Marketing District renewal
Successfully negotiated middle ground with government officials for expanding the Tourism
Marketing District terms 10 years/1.5% (January 2019)

1334 Morsh 5, San iz Obispo, CA 23401
F: 805 541. 9000 E1OCALcom



SAM LIS ORISR COLMTY
CALIFORMNIA

PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
BONUS AGREEMENT SCORING SHEET

Operational Review

Administration (25%)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Financial & Operations (25%)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Marketing & Promotions (25%)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Board Relations (25%)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Strategic Direction 2020

Optimize Visit SLO CAL Organizational Capacity (20%)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Establish Brand Clarity and Increased Awareness Through Unified Efforts (20%)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Build and Expand Strategic Partnerships (20%)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Advocate for the Development of Critical Tourism Infrastructure (20%)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Demonstrate Value to Visit SLO CAL Stakeholders, Partners and Communities (20%)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

1334 Morsh 5, San iz Obispo, CA 23401
F: 805 541. 9000 E1OCALcom



MARCH 2019

MARCH TRAVEL TRENDS INDEX

The Travel Trends Index measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis. The index
includes a Current Travel Index (CTI) and a Leading Travel Index (LTI). Both the CTl and the LTI include subcomponents (domestic,

Analysis provided by
OXFORD

ECONOMICS

international, leisure and business).

5

W

CURRENT TRAVEL INDEX LEADING TRAVEL INDEX

52
51.0
6-mo, 51.0
51
3-mo, 51.0

Index (>50=expansion, <50=decline)
L R R~~~ ~~ === =======sssoccossas
49 o o

LTI TP LR

& &

SRR ST S O T R G R R R R

SOURCE: Oxford Economics, U.S. Travel Association

CTl reading of 51.0 in March 2019 indicates that travel to or within the U.S. grew 2.0% in
March 2019 compared to March 2018.

LTI predicts travel growth will remain at its current rate through September 2019, a result
of moderate growth across all travel segments.

Overall travel volume (person trips to or within the United States involving a hotel stay or air travel)

grew at a slower year-over-year (y/y) rate in March 2019 than in February 2019. International inbound
travel contracted largely due to the timing of Easter in 2019 (April 21) and 2018 (April 1, which supported
international inbound travel in March). At the same time, domestic business travel softened while domestic

leisure travel picked up slightly.

HIGHLIGHTS:

For CTl and LTI definitions, please see below.

= The Current Travel Index (CTI) has registered at or above the
50 mark for 111 straight months, as the industry sustains its 10th
consecutive year of expansion.

= The CTI was positive in March, registering 51.0 (indicating
2.0% y/y growth). This is one percentage point slower than the
6-month moving average.

= |nternational inbound fell 5.4% in March; however, the Leading
Travel Index (LTI) continues to project international inbound travel
growth will be positive, though relatively slow, over the next six
months, settling around 1.4%.

= Domestic leisure travel ticked up in March (3.2%), edging closer
to its six-month trend and outpacing the business segment (up
2.0%), which had the slowest y/y growth since last September.

= The 6-month LTI reading of 51.0 indicates that total U.S. travel
volume is expected to grow at a rate of around 2.0% through
September 2019. Over the same period, domestic travel will top
2.0% growth while international inbound travel will rebound, but
y/y growth is expected to remain relatively slow at 1.4%.

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Current Travel Index (CTI) measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis compared to the same month in the prior year. The index is comprised of a weighting of hotel
room demand and air passenger enplanements that represents the overall volume of travelers each month. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline.

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Leading Travel Index (LTI) is an indicator of the future direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. over the coming three and six months compared to the same period in the prior year. The LTIs
represent average readings over the next three and six months. The LTI econometric model is based on data sets that have demonstrated to predict near-term future travel: online travel searches and bookings for future travel, consumer
travel intentions data, and economic fundamentals. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline.

U.S. TRAVEL

ASSOCIATION®

1100 New York Avenue, NW Suite 450 Washington, D.C. 20005 | TEL 202.408.8422 | ustravel.org 1


https://www.ustravel.org/

MARCH TRAVEL TRENDS

CTI ‘ 3-MONTH LTI* ‘ 6-MONTH LTI**
FEBRUARY INDEX 51.3 51.0 50.9
MARCH INDEX 51.0 51.0 51.0
Travel demand Travel is expected to Travel is expected to
DIRECTION AND  increased; at a slower grow over the coming grow over the coming
SPEED  rate than the previous 3 months; at the same 6 months; at the same

month rate rate

Average outlook reading for Apr 2019 to Jun 2019
Average outlook reading for Apr 2019 to Sep 2019

DETAILED RESULTS:

Domestic travel demand increased by 2.8% y/y in March, supported by firm leisure segment growth and tepid business segment
growth. Leisure travel has retaken precedence in the domestic market while growth in business travel broke below its recent
strength.

INDEX (CONT.)

o

Following steady growth in the first quarter of the year,
the expected slowing of domestic travel is consistent
with moderating economic growth in the near term.
Meanwhile, the outlook for international inbound travel
remains lackluster, suggesting a further loss of global
market share is in the cards for 2019.

DAVID HUETHER
Senior Vice President, Research

International inbound travel contracted 5.4% y/y in March, indicating the weakest growth since 2015. The magnitude of the decline
is likely due to the calendar shift of Easter, which boosted March traffic in 2018. Global trade activity and growth remained weak
in the first quarter, but conditions are expected to improve beginning in the second half of 2019, supporting the expectation that
international inbound growth will be modestly positive over the next six months.

CURRENT TRAVEL INDEX (CTI)

o | e | or | o | sva | omeran | smo
51.5 51.5 51.3 51.0 51.0 51.0

LEADING TRAVEL INDEX (LTI 6-MO LTI VS. CTI 6-MO AVG.

TOTAL MARKET Increasing Slower
INTERNATIONAL 50.0 50.2 49.9 413 50.6 50.7 Increasing Faster
DOMESTIC 51.6 51.6 51.5 51.4 511 51.0 Increasing Slower

BUSINESS 51.4 51.4 51.6 51.0 50.9 50.8 Increasing Slower
LEISURE 51.7 51.7 51.4 51.6 5111 5111 Increasing Slower
Aveage o exin o on 209t Sep 201

52

50

48

46

MARCH DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL INDEX

Index (>50 = expansion, <50 = decline)

3-mo, 51.1  6-mo, 51.0

3-mo, 50.6

=== INTERNATIONAL

=== DOMESTIC

PR PRI LR R R® . ® @
R R I I R R R N R R I N I O

SR
SR IR N R T e i R e R

MARCH DOMESTIC BUSINESS AND LEISURE TRAVEL INDEX

Index (>50 = expansion, <50 = decline)

| CURRENT TRAVEL INDEX LEADING TRAVEL INDEX
53
52
3-mo, 511 6-mo, 51
51
3-mo,50.9 6-mo, 50.8
] R T At
@== LEISURE @== BUSINESS
49
&&ﬁ SIS &\@‘bﬁ’&@ N $\$,§’,§§’\§$§
@ }QQ\@ NS @Q%“Q FS TS VQ\{@ N \\\'v@‘v‘ﬁ

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Current Travel Index (CTI) measures the direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. on a monthly basis compared to the same month in the prior year. The index is comprised of a weighting of hotel
room demand and air passenger enplanements that represents the overall volume of travelers each month. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline.

The Oxford/U.S. Travel Leading Travel Index (LTI) is an indicator of the future direction and pace of travel volume to and within the U.S. over the coming three and six months compared to the same period in the prior year. The LTIs
represent average readings over the next three and six months. The LTI econometric model is based on data sets that have demonstrated to predict near-term future travel: online travel searches and bookings for future travel, consumer
travel intentions data, and economic fundamentals. A score above 50 indicates expansion. A score below 50 indicates decline.

uU.

S.TRAVEL

ASSOCIATION®

1100 New York Avenue, NW Suite 450 Washington, D.C. 20005 |

TEL 202.408.8422 | ustravel.org 2


https://www.ustravel.org/

1831 r

VISIT 5L0 (AL

ACTIVITY REPORT, APRIL 2019

- Industry Engagement -

Visit SLO CAL Welcomes Communications Manager
Please help Visit SLO CAL welcome Madison Quiring, Communications Manager.
Madison began at Visit SLO CAL in late April and brings a passion for the travel
and tourism industry to the Communications team. Previously, Madison was
the Director of Strategic Communications at the Atascadero Chamber and holds a
bachelors’ degree focused in Marketing from California Baptist University.

As the Communications Manager, Madison is responsible for developing and
implementing proactive communications strategies, responding to in-bound media
requests and overseeing all media relations and public communications. Please help

us welcome Madison to the team!

Visit SLO CAL Celebrates Inaugural Dallas-Fort Worth Flight

On April 2, Visit SLO CAL, Supervisor Debbie Arnold and the San Luis Obispo
County Regional Airport welcomed new daily, nonstop service from Dallas/Fort
Worth International Airport (DFW). Passengers were welcomed at the terminal
with SLO CAL bags filled with SLO CAL Visitors Magazines and SLO CAL Crafted
items, as well as information and swag from San Luis Obispo, Paso Robles and
Highway 1 Discovery Route. This new service opens travelers to 89 new one-stop
connections around the world, including Central and South America.

SLO CAL Crafted FAM

April 11-15, Visit SLO CAL along with its PR Agency, TURNER Public
Relations, hosted four journalists across SLO CAL showing them all things
SLO CAL Crafted. Journalists enjoyed a distillery and winery tour, olive oil
experience, calligraphy class, cocktail garden class with FARMstead Ed, a
painting class with Cambria-based painter Patrick Dennis, a tour of the Luffa
Farm, bonfire in Grover Beach and several fabulous restaurant experiences.
Media outlets these journalists contribute to include Men’s Health, Forbes,
Lonely Planet, Huffington Post, Cosmopolitan, SmarterTravel and more.

Visit SLO CAL Captures Aerial Footage of Carrizo Plain

Superbloom
Due to heavy winter rains, SLO CAL experienced a super bloom of epic
proportions this spring. To document this natural wonder, Visit SLO CAL
worked with Peregrine Media Group to capture Carrizo Plain National
Monument and its amazing display of wildflowers. PMG produced a :15
second and :30 second spot, as well as b-roll footage to be used in Visit SLO
CAL marketing and PR efforts.




SAN LUIS 0BISPO COUNTY
CALIFORNIA®

VISIT SLO CAL
WEB ACTIVITY
SESSIONS: 137,526
USERS: 115,996
PAGE VIEWS: 204,819
AVG. PAGE VIEWS/VisIT:  1.49
AVG. TIME ON SITE: 1:59
TotAL ORGANIC TRAFFIC: 41,686

MOBILE SESSIONS: 110,701
P R an d Trovel TI’CI d e MOST VISITED EVENT PAGE: POLY
ROYAL RODEO (844 ORGANIC
Visit SLO CAL-Assisted Media Placements Visis)
MOST VISITED BLOG: 15 FREE
THINGS To Do IN SLO CAL (823

e Forbes.com - Mom and Pop Sandwich Shop Breathes New Life into a 1950’s Gas Station
e Result of the SLO CAL Crafted FAM

ORGANIC VI8ITS)
Recent Media Hosted VISIT SLO CAL
e Dallas Morning News SOCIAL MEDIA ACTIVITY
e @BearfFootTheory via VCA FACEBOOK: 51,471
e Freelancer - Seattle Times, Brit + Co, Outside Magazine, Shape I(;T] %’:?ANIC IMPRESSIONS:
*  Modern Farmer ‘ _ , HIGHEST ORGANIC REACH: A DAY
L Freelancer - MSN, Time OUt NeW YOI’k, ESqure, Men S Hedlﬂ’\ ON THE WATER IN PIsMO BEACH IS
e Freelancer — Forbes, HuffPost, Insider BEST SPENT EXPLORING SEA CAVES.
e Freelancer - New York Magazine, Lonely Planet, Bon Appetit, Elite Daily (4,645)
e  SmarterTravel HIGHEST ORGANIC ENGAGEMENT:
NO APRIL FOOLS JOKES HERE. ..
(177)
Travel T'rade FOLOWERS
»  Upcoming TWITTER: 8,534
o Destinology FAM, May 29-30 TOT. ORGANIC IMPRESSIONS:
o IPW, June 1-5 35,236
=  Partners include: Boutique Hotel Collection, Pismo Beach, Paso Robles, PINTEREST: 763

INSTAGRAM: 25,349

Tot. ORGANIC IMPRESSIONS:
Atascadero 220708

o IPW Post FAM, June 6-9

Atascadero, San Luis Obispo, Morro Bay and Holiday Inn Express,

VISITOR GUIDE DIST.
SLOCAL.com: 449
LocAL DELIVERY: 7,500
Visit SLO CAL AHends Visit California

Asia Mission THIS MONTH IN SLO CAL

SUBSCRIBERS 35,956
In March, Visit SLO CAL’s Director of Travel Trade | OPENS: 5017
attended Visit California’s Asia Sales Mission, CLCK-THROUGHS: 1,213

visiting Japan, South Korea and China. In total,

Wambolt held 61 appointments, attended five THIS WEEK IN SLO CAL

agency takeovers, trained 55 agents and CIRCULATION: 1,786
participated in a team building exercise. MosT CuckED LINK:
STR REPORT

\ 5 /




March 2019 vs March 2018 Lodging Statistics (STR, Inc.)

Current Month - March 2019 vs March 2018

Occ % ADR RevPAR Percent Change from March 2018

Room Room Room

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 Occ ADR RevPAR  Rev Avail Sold
Atascadero, CA+ 59.0 62.9| 117.13 110.07 69.16 69.24 -6.1 6.4 -0.1 -0.1 0.0 -6.1|
Cambria, CA+ 65.7 61.0, 163.64 167.88 107.58 102.44 7.7 -2.5 5.0 5.0 0.0 7.7|
Morro Bay, CA+ 59.8 595/ 119.93 119.64 R1ETS 71.16 0.6 0.2 0.8 0.8 0.0 0.6
Paso Robles, CA+ 67.3 64.3] 132.93 134.43 89.51 86.49 4.7 -1:1 3:5 3.5 0.0 4.7
Pismo Beach, CA+ 65.5 65.5| 161.04 161.55 105.46 105.79 0.0 -0.3 -0.3 -0.3 0.0 0.0|
San Luis Obispo, CA+ 68.0 68.4| 142.76 139.90 97.12 95.76 -0.6 2.0 1.4 1.4 0.0 -0.6|
San Simeon, CA+ 51.0 46.1, 117.10 114.49 59.66 52.75 10.6 23 13 13.1 0.0 10.6|
Five Cities+ 65.4 63.5| 150.43 153.68 98.38 97.64 29 -2.1 0.8 0.8 0.0 2.9|
North Coast+ 58.9 546/ 144.09 14517 84.94 79.27 8.0 -0.7 7.2 l2 0.0 8.0
North County+ 65.1 64.00 129.13 128.07 84.10 81.91 1.8 0.8 2.7 2:7 0.0 1.8
South County+ 66.6 65.8| 146.81 147.05 97.79 96.77 12 -0.2 1= 1:1 0.0 1.2
San Luis Obispo County 64.4 63.0/ 140.45 14042 90.47 88.53 22 0.0 2.2 2.2 0.0 2.2

SOURCE: STR, INC. REPUBLICATION OR OTHER RE-USE OF THIS DATA
WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF STR IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. THESE ARE CUSTOM SETS WHICH HAVE BEEN
DEVELOPED BY STR FOR LICENSEE'S MARKET.



simpleview, ,
SLO CAL

Search Engine Optimization Campaign Update

April 2019




et SLO CAL simpleview, ,

Date Range: April 1 - 30, 2019

ExecutiveOverview: [ —

Organic Traffic Overview:
Sessions increased 19%. Top Organic Pages by Section: Listing: Irish Hills Natural Reserve, Events: Main Page, Things
to Do: Main Page. Blog: Insider Tips 15 Free Things to Do in Slo Cal, Explore: Pismo Beach Shell Beach. Eat and Drink:
Bars Lounges, Stay: Main Page.

Total Traffic Overview:
Sessions increased by 21% (23665 sessions).
Top Gains/Losses by Channel: Paid: +298% (37,370), Other: +614% (18,124), Display: - 42% (-8,279)

SEO Snapshot:

YoY Organic Landing Page Traffic Comparison - Top Areas

Listing Pages saw a -42.30% difference in Sessions (-2050 Sessions)

Events Pages saw a 62.72% difference in Sessions (6176 Sessions)

Things to Do (Activities) saw a 60.94% difference in Sessions (1587 Sessions)

Blog Pages saw a -26.0 % difference in Sessions (-1200 Sessions)

The Home Page saw a 20.89 % difference in Sessions (976 Sessions)

Explore Pages saw 14.52 % difference in Sessions (721 Sessions)

SEO Recommendation:
Consider building pages for Avila Beach Concerts (2,400 AMS) and Avila Beach Events (480 AMS). Events and
Attractions pages lend themselves to creating content for and links to, places to stay, restaurants, and things to do
near. Exposing more users to more opportunities to view listings should help reverse the YoY loss of traffic in that
particular section. Also creating pages for city-specific searched for items will bolster traffic to that section.

Ind ustryAve rages: Engagement Metrics Industry Average SloCal.com % Difference
Total Pages Per Session: 1.99 1.49 @ -33.62%
Total Average Session Duration: 0:01:46 0:01:59 @ 10.98%
Total Bounce Rate: 49.28% 41.60% @ -18.46%
Organic Pages Per Session: 2.10 1.96 @] -7.41%
Organic Average Session Duration: 0:01:59 0:03:15 @ 39.05%
Organic Bounce Rate: 47.54% 19.50% @ -143.79%

Page 2 of 28



Date; May 9, 2019 s e Y
Cliont: SLO CAL simpleview, .,

Date Range: November 1, 2018 - April 30, 2019

Total Traffic Overview:

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr . .
: Total Visits Comparison
Sessions: 64,485 68,468 96,653 79,856 106,677 137,526 160,000
Users: 52,719 56,225 75,599 67,366 90,346 115,996 140,000
Bounce Rate: 15% 13% 16% 26% 30% 42% 120,000
Pageviews: 136,012 154,119 295,055 135,050 169,103 204,819 100,000
Avg Pageviews Per Visit: 211 2.25 3.05 1.69 1.59 1.49 80,000 - —
Avg. Session Duration: 0:02:42 0:02:45 0:03:20 0:02:24 0:02:17 0:01:59 60,000 |-
Total Organic Search Traffic: 32,594 36,264 42,137 28,680 37,159 41,686 40,000
% of Traffic Organic Search: 51% 53% 44% 36% 35% 30% 20,000 |-
Entry Pages From Search: 1,703 1,675 1,746 1,712 1,730 1,811 0
Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr
Prior Year mThis Year
Mobile/Tablet SnapShot:
Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr .
P Traffic Channels
Sessions: 45,856 50,501 70,874 59,045 83,001 110,701
% of Sessions: 71% 74% 73% 74% 78% go%| (60,000
Bounce Rate: 14% 13% 17% 27% 33% 44% 50.000 -
Pageviews: 85,494 101,530 188,753 85,403 114,792 147,616 '
Avg. Session Duration: 0:02:18 0:02:22 0:02:49 0:02:00 0:01:56 0:01:44( 40,000 -
i . 30,000 -
Mobile/Tablet Visits
150,000 20,000 -
100,000 - | |10,000 -
50,000 0"
' (\/(\ C\;(\ Q}\ \’SX Q,c}‘ k\’z} O\’Z} ’§’
EA F &KL N & &
0 o N9 <
T T T T T Ib\ \
Nov Dec Jan Feb  Mar  Apr Q &d)b(\
Prior Year This Year O

Page 3 of 28



Cont SO AL simpleview, ,

Date Range: November 1, 2018 - April 30, 2019

Organic Search Traffic:

Organic Traffic Sg./° offotal 0O s\ ;
ite Traffic rganic Visits Comparison
Sessions 41,686 45,000
. : 40,000

Organic Engagement Compared to Site Engagement
Pages / Session 1.96 31.28% 35,000
Avg. Session Duration 0:03:15 63.96% 30,000
New Sessions 70.99% -11.43% 25,000
Bounce Rate 19.50% -53.13% 20,000

15,000
Search Engine Visits Percent

10,000
google 40,590 97.37%
bing 526 1.26% 5,000
yahoo 465 1.12% (0]
duckduckgo 68 0.16% Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr
ask 19 0.05% i Prior Year m Current Year
sogou 13 0.03%
www.dot.ca.gov/dist05/ / 5,652 13.56%
www.dot.ca.gov/d5/ /events-and-festivals/ 3,172 7.61%
feeds.feedburner.com/travelswt /event/annual-morro-bay-citywide-yard-sale-2019/1331/ 1,584 3.80%
bit.ly/VSCConferenceCenterMarketStudy /events-and-festivals/events-calendar/ 881 2.11%
www.latimes.com/travel/la-tr-calendar-20180107-story.html /events-and-festivals/signature-events/poly-royal-rodeo/ 844 2.02%
www.latimes.com/travel/deals/la-trb-california-food-wine-events-septemb¢/blog/post/insider-tips-15-free-things-to-do-in-slo-cal/ 823 1.97%
goo.gl/AP1Lk2 /explore/pismo-beach-shell-beach/ 731 1.75%
www.dot.ca.gov/d5/index.html /events-and-festivals/live-music-concerts/ 707 1.70%
www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2007/09/21/AR2007092|/things-to-do/ 612 1.47%
www.rd.com/advice/travel/best-places-to-move-to-before-too-crowded/ |/event/miracle-miles-for-kids-2019/5174/ 600 1.44%

Page 4 of 28



Date: May 9, 2019 ‘ - &3
Client: SLO CAL simpleview, .,

Date Range: November 1, 2018 - April 30, 2019

External Links

Top 10 URLs Total Clicks

Listings: Link to Website

Top 10 Websites Total Clicks

www.SLOCAL.com/Restaurant-Month 502 Swinging Bridge 78
wwwslocal.com/restaurant-month 492 Nitt Witt Ridge 63
www.labellasera.com 259 Mission San Luis Obispo de Tolosa 56
www.visitatascadero.com/events/index.php?id=15¢ 252 Sycamore Mineral Springs Resort & Sy 53
www.facebook.com/events/145596949556861/ 240 Sunbuggy Fun Rentals 52
www.fishgaucho.com 184 Elephant Seal Vista Point 48
www.morrobay.org 172 Pismo Coast Village RV Resort 45
www.madonnainn.com/events-calendar/ 171 Inn at the Cove 43
www.bluemoonoveravila.com 156 Whale Rock Resevoir 42
www.granadahotelandbistro.com/#bistro 153 Carrizo Plain National Monument 41

Listings: Link to Detail

EEHOICEES fotalClcis External Links Total Clicks
Swinging Bridge 134
. e 40,000
Nitt Witt Ridge 97 35.000
Avila Beach Horseback Riding 73 30,000
Morro Bay State Park 67 25000
El Moro Elfin Forest 64 20,000
Ragged Point Beach 57 15,000
Cowgirl on Vine 53 10,000 -
Mission San Luis Obispo de Tolosa 50 5,000 -
Bishop Peak 45 0 -
Central Coast Outdoors 40 Nov bec Jan Feb Mar Apr

Page 8 of 28



et SLO AL simpleview, .

Date Range: November 1, 2018 - April 30, 2019

Listings: Link to Website Listings: Link to Detail
Total Clicks Total Clicks
6,000 7,000
5,000 6,000
4,000 5,000
4,000
3,000 -
3,000 -
2,000 - 2000 A
1,000 - 1,000 -
0 - 0 -
Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr
Total Partner Referrals
12,000
10,000
8,000
6,000
4,000
2,000
O T T T
Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

Page 9 of 28




Date: May 9, 2019 * s &
Clent: SL0 GalL simpleview, ,
Date Range: April 1 - 30, 2019

Demographics & Interests Age Group by Gender

= Male

m Female

Affinity Categories:

Top 10 Affinity Categories Visits

Shoppers/Value Shoppers 28,536
Food & Dining/Cooking Enthusiasts/30 Minute Chefs 27,080
Lifestyles & Hobbies/Pet Lovers 22,529
Lifestyles & Hobbies/Business Professionals 21,045
Lifestyles & Hobbies/Outdoor Enthusiasts 21,029
Travel/Travel Buffs 20,993
Lifestyles & Hobbies/Art & Theater Aficionados 20,242
Sports & Fithess/Health & Fitness Buffs 19,750
Technology/Technophiles 19,667
Media & Entertainment/Book Lovers 19,204 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+
Other Categories:
Top 10 Categories Visi - . . . .
Arts & Entertainment/Celebrities & Entertainment News 18,462 lifestyle; for example, Technophiles, Sports Fans, and Cooking
Arts & Entertainment/TV & Video/Online Video 8474 Enthusiasts. These categories are defined in a similar way to TV
Food & Drink/Cooking & Reci 6.839 audiences, and represent an opportunity to understand the behavior
0o nnk/t-ooking ecipes ' of your audience.
Travel/Air Travel 5,822
News/Weather 5,697 Other Categories are used to classify groups of users based on the
Jobs & Education/Education/Colleges & Universities 4,431 specific content they consume, along W'th how recently and .
. frequently they consume that content. This category data provides a
Pets & Animals/Pets/Dogs 4,195 more focused view of your users, and lets you analyze behavior more
Real Estate/Real Estate Listings/Residential Sales 4,093 narrowly than Affinity Categories.
Travel/Hotels & Accommodations 4,053
. . . * Per Google
Arts & Entertainment/TV & Video/TV Shows & Programs/TV Reality Shov 4,039

Page 10 of 28



Date: May 9, 2019
Client: SLO CAL
Date Range: April 1 - 30, 2019

simpleview, ,

Top Content: Geographic:

Top Cities
/ 41,669 1% m San Francisco
/dfw/ 8,337 o9 1% m— Dallas
/explore/paso-robles/ 7,829 2%;\ mSan Lu.is Obispo
(not set) 5,965 \& m Phoenix
/events-and-festivals/ 4.169 ? = Seattle
/plan/visitors-magazine/ 3,928 V = San Diego
/blog/post/sip-back-and-relax-on-californias-central-coast/ 3,437 = San Jose
/explore/morro-bay/ 2,627 Denver
/event/annual-morro-bay-citywide-yard-sale-2019/1331/ 1,672 & Sacramento
/explore/ 1,344 Other

Top Content Pages Pageviews

Top States

/ 46,419 m California 4.8%
m Texas

/explore/paso-robles/ 9,005 ) .

Arizona
/dfw/ 8,866 m Washington \ 4.9% '
/events-and-festivals/ 6,774 m Colorado
/plan/visitors-magazine/ 5,398 = Nevada ~——
/blog/post/sip-back-and-relax-on-californias-central-coast/ 3,638 lllinois
/events-and-festivals/events-calendar/ 3,272 = New York
/things-to-do/ 3,201 '(:)I;i%(;n

1

/explore/morro-bay/ 3,059 = Other
/stay/ 2,611

m Los Angeles CA

Top Exit Pages Exits

Top Mg}&os

10.08% m San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose CA

36,202
/ ' Dallas-Ft. Worth TX
/dfw/ 8,185 4.81%

' M Santa Barbara-Santa Maria-San Luis Obispo CA

/explore/paso-robles/ 7,430 4.73% = Phoenix AZ
/plan/visitors-magazine/ 3,907 3.22% = Seattle-Tacoma WA
/blog/post/sip-back-and-relax-on-californias-central-coast/ 3,389 42.68% = Denver CO
/events-and-festivals/ 3,070 \Qﬂﬁ m Sacramento-Stockton-Modesto CA
/explore/morro-bay/ 2,402 1.80% San Diego CA
/event/annual-morro-bay-citywide-yard-sale-2019/1331/ 1,647 10.16% = Fresno-Visalia CA
/events-and-festivals/events-calendar/ 1,414 m Other
/things-to-do/ 1,366

Page 11 of 28



Date: May 9, 2019
Client: SLO CAL
Date Range: April 1 - 30, 2019

Top Referrers:

Referrer

visitcalifornia.com
m.facebook.com
Im.facebook.com
facebook.com
visitavilabeach.com
slocal.com
avilavillageinn.com
slocal.simpleviewcms.com
instagram.com
|.facebook.com
Totals

Sessions

3,512
651
206
203
196
173
167
155
134
94
6,788

Bounce Rate

78.82%
45.93%
29.61%
35.96%
15.31%
67.05%
18.56%
9.03%
72.39%
24.47%
56.11%

simpleview, .,

Avg. Session Duration

0:01:00
0:01:14
0:01:40
0:01:24
0:03:56
0:00:35
0:03:34
0:08:59
0:00:31
0:02:32
0:01:58

Pages / Sessions

1.38
1.37
1.38
1.29
2.21
1.64
2.34
3.81
1.22
2.15
1.69

Top Campaigns:

Source / Medium

Sessions

% New Sessions

Avg. Session Duration

Bounce Rate

Campaign
CA_TO-DO
fy19_miles_dallas
fy19_miles
Sitelink
CA _BEACH
fy19_miles
fyl9miles
CA_OUTDOOR
CA_TRAVEL
fy19_miles_dallas
fyl9 miles
fy19_miles
fyl9dallas_miles
fy19_miles
fyl9miles

goodway / sem
adara / display
sharethrough / native
goodway / sem
goodway / sem
mediaiq / display
mediaiq / display
goodway / sem
goodway / sem
sharethrough / native
pandora / audio
sojern / display
sharethrough / native
adara / display
sojern / display
Totals

5,048
4,525
3,883
3,398
3,089
2,783
2,005
1,094
1,057
855
770
762
469
453
393
32,401

88.25%
76.91%
91.53%
76.96%
85.17%
84.26%
74.76%
85.56%
85.53%
88.30%
91.04%
81.76%
86.14%
90.29%
80.66%
84.17%

0:01:30
0:01:29
0:00:45
0:01:40
0:01:35
0:01:24
0:01:32
0:01:38
0:02:04
0:00:39
0:00:49
0:01:00
0:00:32
0:01:01
0:00:50
0:01:21

30.49%
64.84%
74.35%
27.16%
32.31%
71.00%
67.63%
32.72%
27.06%
78.25%
74.55%
74.41%
75.69%
72.85%
70.48%
53.32%

Page 12 of 28




et SLO AL simpleview, .

Date Range: April 1 - 30, 2019

In-MarketVsVisitor:

Desktop Visits

Out of Market

In-Market

0 5,000 10,000 15,000 20,000 25,000 30,000 35,000

Mobile/Tablet Visits

Out of Market

In-Market

0 5,000 10,000 15,000 20,000 25,000 30,000 35,000 40,000 45,000 50,000 55,000 60,000 65,000 70,000 75,000 80,000

Page 13 of 28






TRAVEL
TRADE




RECENT EFFORTS

* Outreach - Pismo Beach, Morro Bay, Paso Robles
 Prospecting

« Meeting Planners — CalSAE

» Tour Operators — NTA

« VCA Canada Flight Centre FAM - April 13-15
« VCA Asia Sales Mission - April 16-18

UPCOMING TRADE PROGRAMS
* Outreach — Morro Bay & Cambria

* IPW -June 14
» Partners: Boutique Hotel Collection, Pismo Beach
CVB, Travel Paso, Atascadero TBID, SLOTBID, Morro §
Bay, HIE Atascadero ;

Travel Trade:

UPDATES

IPW Post FAM
« 30 attendees - half media and half trade

Site Visits
* Destinology, Kenwood and Holiday Architects

Visit SLO CAL Meetings and Conference Sales Mission
« Sacramento - June 17-19

Black Diamond UK Agent FAM
« June 20-23




S
O
O
~J
7

FILM




RECENT SHOOTS/UPCOMING SHOOTS:

« TLC’s 7 Little Johnston’s — June 25

* Bubblegum Alley & Elephant Seals
* Neiman Marcus — still shoot
» Beautiful Destinations

FILMING STATS A/O May 1:

* 35 Productions
« 61 Filming days

Film SLO CAL:

UPDATES










ﬂ.,.
o
o

e

j Wi
« Public Relations g W
.+ Social Media . L | AT

SLOCAL.c_om

e '."' '- - ;:-.'l' :_.._- —



e

APRIL MEDIA RESULTS
Turner PR:

« Advertising Value Equivalency (AVE): $64,237
 Impressions: 75,562,916

Recent Coverage
» Forbes.com, Airbnb Magazine

UPCOMING OPPORTUNITIES
Proactive Pitching:
» Short Lead: Craft and Cask
* Mid-Long- Lead: Vintage Vacations, Hot Air Balloon
Roundup

PUBLIC @ Upcoming Visits:
RELA TIONS : II-DIenry &gZory, May 7-10

* Influencers - Honeytrek, May 16-22

*Writer for STYLE etc. - James Vaus & Leanne Coppock, May
17-23

*Freelancer - Peter Ellegard, May 25-28

» Writer for Globe and Mail - Berry Hertz, May 28

SLO CAL Crafted FAM — April 11-15, 2019

* Rheanna Bellomo, Freelance (MSN, Time Out New York,
Esquire, Men’s Health)

* Abigail Abesamis, Freelance (Forbes, HuffPost, Insider)

- Ligaya Malones, Freelance (New York Magazine, Lonely
e “..;’———?'-“———caxsx_s Planet, Bon Appetit, Elite Daily)
e e « Shannon McMahon, SmarterTravel

P, E R

—
- —— P
- L :




e

SOCIAL MEDIA & CONTENT

* FY 2019/20 Partnership Calendar
* Up on website — SLOCAL.com/Partners

ASSET DEVELOPMENT

« New Carrizo Plain wildflower footage
« :15&:30

SLOCAL.com UPDATES

* Yelp Reviews added to all listings
* Inclusion Model

Owned Media: - Working through list of 2000+ businesses to be
' added to website

DIGIML ' » Postcards will be sent to each

CHANNELS WEBSITE PERFORMANCE

* Organic
» Sessions: +19%
« Session duration: -5%
» Pages per session: -17%

» Total Traffic
» Sessions: -5%
« Session duration: -16%
» Pages per session: -27%



Owned Media 5

TRAFFIC SOURCES
March

Traffic Channels Traffic Channels




TRAFFIC SOURCES
March

Top Metros

14.19% 10.67%

4.16%

" b 3.96%
S 3 32%
%ﬁi N f 77 245%

—2.28%
2.08%

31.12% 1M1.17%

April

Los Angeles CA
m San Francisco-Oakland-San Josa CA

Dallas-Ft. Worth TX
B Santa Barbara-Santa Maria-San Luis Obispo CA
B Seattle-Tacoma WA
m Phoenix AZ
Denver CO
Sacramento-Stockton-Modesto CA
San Diego CA
Fresno-Visalia CA
Other

Los Angeles CA
[ 5an Francisco-Oakland-5an Jose CA
Dallas-FL Worth TX
B 5anta Barbara-5anta Maria-5an Luis Ohispo CA
B Phoenix AZ
E Seattla-Tacoma WA
i Derver CO
g Sacramento-Stockion-Modesto CA

5an Diego CA
i Fresno-Visalia CA
Other




TRAFFIC SOURCES
March

California
B Texas

Top States

Washington

W Arizona 2.3%
m Colorado - __0.6%
Nevada 64.7% _— KR

sl
0.5%

Hinois \ N
New York -
- * N
Florida == 1% %

Oregon
Other

April

Top States

California

B Toxas

Arirona
BWashington
H Colorado

m Newvada

67.7%

IMirvois
Mew Yark

Oregon A
Florida

Other

o



	1. BoardMeetingAgenda_2019.05.15 v2
	2. BoardMeetingMinutes_2019.03.28
	Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors
	1.    CALL TO ORDER: Clint Pearce
	STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Derek Kirk, Brendan Pringle
	ANNOUNCEMENTS
	Davison asked the Board to save the date for Visit SLO CAL’s Destination Summit (formerly the Tourism Exchange) on May 9, 2019, 11:30am-4:30pm, with a reception from 4:30pm-6:00pm. Visit SLO CAL is asking that all Board members plan to attend the lunc...
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Public Comment – None.
	Committee Discussion. Hamilton requested a change to the location noted on the minutes (see revised minutes here).
	ACTION: Moved by Maggelet/Graves to approve the Consent Agenda as amended.
	Motion carried: 12:0
	CEO REPORT
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	ACTION: Moved by Bonelli/Hamilton to approve the updated Management District Plan, as recommended by the Executive Committee.
	Motion carried: 11:1 Sohi opposed.
	ACTION: Moved by Graves/Bonelli to approve the addendum to Resonance Consultancy’s scope of work.
	ACTION: Moved by Bonelli/Arnold to allow the President & CEO to begin contract negotiations with Beacon Economics for a study to determine if a nexus exists between short-term rentals (STRs) and workforce housing, as recommended by the Executive Commi...
	Motion carried: 12:0
	ADJOURNMENT

	3. March Financial Board Summary
	Board Summary

	4. Balance Sheet Previous Year Comparison_03.31.19
	5. April Financial Board Summary
	Board Summary

	6. April Balance Sheet
	7. Brittany Hensley
	Brittany Hensley Application_Form_Marketing_Committee_1_28_2019.01.pdf
	VSC Cover Letter Brittany Hensley.pdf
	VSC Resume Brittany Hensley .pdf

	8. Board Application Form.Kathy Bonelli
	9. BoardApplicationForm.Mark Eads
	10. SLOCAL Board Application.Jay Jamison_Page_1
	10. SLOCAL Board Application.Jay Jamison_Page_2
	11. Board_Application-2019.Greg Pacheco
	Visit_SLO_CAL_cover_letter_Final
	Board_Application_Form_Visit_SLO_Cal

	12. Board Application.Clint Pearce
	13. Business & Marketing Plan_FY2019-20_DRAFT
	14. 2019-2020_Consolidated Budget_05.10.19_v3summary
	Summary

	15. Davison Bonus Deliverables 05.2019 FINAL
	16. Research_Travel-Trends-Index_March 2019
	17. VSC-Activity-Report-2019-04
	18. San-Luis-Obispo-Monthly-Report - April 2019
	19. Marketing Committee Slides
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13


	Text1: Greg Pacheco
	Text2: Black's Hatchery & Turkey Farm, Inc. / Black Oaks, Inc. (Black's Companies) dba. Adelaide Inn, Best Western Plus Black Oak, Blue Dolphin Inn, Castle Inn, Moonstone Cottages, Sand Pebbles Inn
	Text3: 1215 Ysabel Ave. Paso Robles
	Text4: (805) 369-2056 x204
	Text5: greg@cambriainns.com
	Text6: I have worked in every department of hotel and my current responsibilities include revenue management, sales, marketing, HR, legal compliance, acquisition and development of new properties.
	Text7: 19
	Text8: Cambria Inns Collection
	Text9: Vice President / Director of Operations
	Text10: 19
	Text11: Self Employed
	Text12: 8
	Text13: Manager
	Text14: Cambria LFA Board
	Text15: Vice Chair
	Text16: December 2016 - present
	Text17: C.A.R.E.
	Text18: President
	Text19: September 2006 - present
	Text20: Native Sons of the Golden West
	Text21: President
	Text22: 1996 - 2003


